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NOTICE

1 This Form for annual report should be filled out 1n tripl:cate and two copies
returned to the Intersiate Commerce Commssion, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D C 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
s made One copy should be r d in respondent’s files At 18 specially
directed to the following provisions of Part | of the Interstate Commerce Act.

(49) U.S.C. 11148, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associations

{(a) The Interstate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers. brokers, lessors, and associations, or classes of theh as the Commussion
may prescribe, to file annual, penodic, and special reports with the Commussion contaming
answers 10 questions asked by i, and

(2) aperson furnushing cars or protective services against heat or cold to a rail or express
camer providing p byect to this subtitle, to file reports with the Commission
containing answers to queshons about those cars or services.

(X1 An annual report shall contain an account, in as much detad as the Comnussion
may require, of the affairs of the camer, broker, lessor, or association for the 12-month
penod ending on the 31st day of December of each year However, when an annual report 13
made by a motor cammier. a broker, or a lessor or an association maintaimned by or mterested in
one of them, the person making the report may elect to make 1t for the 13-month perod
accounting year ending at the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the basis of that accounting
year

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for which the report 15 made unless the Commussion extends the filing
date or changes the period covered by the report The annual report and, if the Commussion
frequires, any other report made under this section, shall be made under oath.

(¢) The Commussion shall streamline and simplify, to the maximum extent practicable,
the reporung requirements applicable under this subchapter to motor common camers of
property with respect to transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions
of section 10922(bX4XE) of thus title apply and to motor contract camers of property with
respect to transportation provided under permats to which the provisions of section
" 10923(X5) of tus atle apply Pub. L. 95473, Oct 17, 1978, 92 Stat 1427; Pub L.
96-296. § S(b), July 1, 1980 94 Stat. 796

(49) U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person required to make a report to the Commussion, answer a
question, or make, prepare, of presesve a record under this subtitle concerning transporta-
tion subgect to the junsdiction of the Commussion under subchapter Il of chapter 105 of thus
title, or an officer, agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2)
does not specifically, completely, and truthfully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepare, or preserve the record in the form and manner prescnbed by the Commission, or
(4) does not comply with section 10921 of this title, 13 liable to the United States
Government for a c1vil penalty of not more than $500 for each violation and for not more
than $250 for each additional day the violaton conunues ARer the date of enactment of this
sentence, no penalties shall be imposed under this subsection for a violation relating to the
transportation of household goods Any such penalties that were 1mposed prior to such date
of enactment shall be collected only wn accordance with the provisions of subsection (h) of
this section.

The term “camer” means a common camrser subject to this part, and includes s receaver or
trustee of such camey, and the term “lessor” means a person owning a rmiroad, a water line,
or a pipe hine, leased to and operated by a common camer subject to this part, and includes a
recerver or trustee of such lessor,* * *

The respondent is further required to send to the Bureau of Accounts immedsately upon
preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 1o stockholders. See schedule B, page 2.

2 The instructrons 1n thus Form should be carefully observed, and each question should
be answered fully and accurately, whether it has been answered in a previous ansual report
or not. Except 1n cases where they are specifically authonzed, cancellabons, artatrary
check marks, and the like should not be used either 23 partial or as entire answers to
inquines If any inquiry, based on a preceding inquury in the present report form 1s, because

of the answer rendered to such preceding inquiry, inapplicable to the person ar corporation
in whose behalf the report 1s made, such notation as “Not applicable, see page
___.uhealh(prliu)nunbu___"whmdmmw
thereto, giving precise reference 1o the portion of the report showing the facts which make
the inquiry inapplicable. Where the word “none” truly and completely states that fact, it
should be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or any particular portion of an
nquiry Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the year
Customary abbreviations may be used in staung dates

3 Every annual report should, in all particulars. be complete in wuself, and references 1o
the retums of former years should not be made to take the place of required entries except as
herein otherwise specifically directed or authonzed.

4 If it be necessary or desirabie to insert addinonal statements, typewritten or other, na
report, they should be legibly made on dursble paper and, wherever practicable, on sheets
not larger than a page of the Form. /nserved sheeis should be securely antached, preferably
at the inner margin, anachkmens by pins or clips 1s insufficiens.

5. All entnes should be made 1n a permanent black k. Those of a contrary character
should be indicated 1n parenthesis

6 Moncy items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in
thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported
subsidiary accounts included 1n supporting schedules must be in agreement with related
pnmary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less than $1.000 should
e raised 1o the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7. Rulroad corporations, mamnly distinguished as operating companies and lessor
companies, are for the purpose of report to the Interstate Commerce Commuasion divided
into classes An operating company 18 one whose officers direct the business of transport-
stion and whose books contain operating as well as financul accounts; a lessor company,
the property of which being leased to and operated by another company, is one that
maintains & separate legal existence and keeps financial but not operating accounts.

Operating companies are broadly classified, with respect 10 thew operating revenues,
according to the following general definitions:

Class | compeamses are those having annual operating revenues of $50,000,000 or more
For this class, Annual Repost Form R-1 18 provaded.

Class [l companies are those having annual operating revenues less than $50,000.000 but
in excess of $10,000,000.

Class Il companses are those having annual operating revenues of $10,000,000 or less.
All switching and terminal companies will be designated class Il rastroads.

8. Except where the coutext clearly.indicates some other meamng, the following terms
when used in this Form have the meamngs stated below-

Commussion means the Inzerssate Commerce Commission. Respondent means the
person or corporation 1n whose behalf the report is made. Year means the year ended
December 31 for which the report is made, The Close of the Year means the close of

business on December 31 of the year for which the report 1s made, or, 1n case the report 1s -

made for a shorter penod than one yesr, it eans the close of the period covered by the
report The Begmning of the Year means the beginning of business on J y 1 of the year
Jor whuch the report is made; oz, 1n case the repost is made for a shorter penod than one year,
it means the beginning of the period covered by the repors. The Preceding Year means the
year ended December 31 of the year next preceding the year for which the report is made.
The Uniform System of Accounts for Ratiroad Companies means the system of accounts in
Part 120] of Title 49. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

For Index, See back of book
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 38559 Railroad Classificaon Index. served January 20, 1983. modified the reporting requirements for class. 11, 1Il and ail Switching and
terminal companies These camers will noufy the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commussion.

It 1s estumated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are requured to compiete this coliection of nformation. This esumate includes time for
reviewing instructions, searciung existing data sources, gathenng and mamntuning the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concernung the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed ta the Section of Admunustrative
Services, Interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.




Road Initials: CR Year 1990

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing

to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space

provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate NONE

Page | Schedule No. Title

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initial: CR Year l9&

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answen 1o the questions asked should be made i full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on ths page have taken place during the year covered by this repon, they should be explained i full detail

| Gve in full the exuct name of the respondent Use the words “The™ and “Company™ only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between rarlroud and ratlwav The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the
“Venfication.” If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report 1s for a consolidated group. pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on hine | below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2 [fincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organizations; if a reorganization
has been effected, give date of reorgamzation. If a recesvesship or other trust, give also date which such recervership or other possession began. If a partnership, give
date of formation and also names in full of present parmers.

3. State the occasion for the reorgamization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or vtherwise, according to the fact. Give date of orgamization of
original corporation and refer to laws under which orgamized.

Consolidated Rail Corporation

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report

2 Date of incorporation (*) See below
3. Under laws of what Government, State,.or-Temitory organized? If more than one, name all. If 1n bankruptcy. give court of jurisdiction and dates
of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees Incorporated in the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania pursuant to Pennsvlvania Business Corporation
_Law 1933, P.L.. 364, as amended, as Merger Rail Corp

s Additional
powers granted pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Rail Reorganization
e il Pri ization Act (P.L. 99-509).

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, mvolved in a consohdation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full particulars

(*) Februarv 10, 1976; Restated Articles of Incornoration filed
March 30, 1976: Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
filed April 12, 1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
filed May 17, 1989,

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5. The respondent 1s required 10 send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of s latest annual report to stock-
holders
Check appropriate box:

[} Two copies are attached to this report.

[0 Two copies will be submutted

(date)

0] No annual report to stockholders 1s prepared.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initiale:

CR  Year 1990

1.
$

2.
3.

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

State the par value ot each share of stock: Common, $1.00 per share; first preferred, $no par (1) per share; second preferred,

per share; debenture stock, §

per share.

State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote

Are voting rights proportional to holdings?

voting riphts.

4.

5.

determination of corporate action by any method?_ No

Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock?__No

Yes

Yes

If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding

1f so, name in a footnote each security, other than
stock to which voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state 1n detail the relation between holdings and cor-
responding voting riphts, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and 1f contingent, showing the contingency.

llas any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the

succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privilepes.
Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual Filing of this report, and state the purpose of such
closing___Books not closed
State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing,

6.

7.

date of such filing; 1f not, state as ot the close of the vear. 45,627,632 votes, as of December 31, 1990

8.
9.

If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a

1f within one year of the

(Date)

State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. /7 _ 25,136 stockholders.

Give the names of the thirty security holders of Lhe respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock hook or com-

pilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (1f within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on that date
had a meeting then been in order, amd the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities

held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities,

stating 1n a footnote the names of such other sccurities (if any).
ticulars ot the trust.
thirty largest holders of the voting trust cerlLificates and the amount of their indivadual holdings.

1f any such holder held in trust, give (1n a footnote) the par-
In the case of voLing trust agreements, yive as supplemental information the names and addresses of the
1Ef the stock book was not

closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty securaty holders as of the close of the year.

Number of NUMBER OF VOTFS CLASSIFIED WITH
votes to RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
T.ane Name of security holder Address of security holder which WHLCH BASED Line
No. security No.
holder was Stock
entatled
PREFERRED
Common Second First
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
(1)
1 | Boston Safe Deposit & Trust Boston, MA 4,989,412 4,989,412 1
2 | The Roman Catholic Archdiocesc 2
of Philadeliphia Philadelphia, PA 137,000 137,000
3 | Canada Lafe Assurance Company Toronto, Ontario, Canada 78,100 78,100 3
4 | Stanley & Company New York, NY 55,419 55,419 4
5 | DIFCO Houston, IX 24,000 24,000 5
6 | Sandist & Company Chicago, IL 23,400 23,400 6
! | Investors Trust Company Duncan, OK 12,000 12,000 7
8 | Drovers & Company York, PA 10,855 10,855 8
9 | Cal Farleys Boys Ranch Foundation Amarillo, TX 10,000 10,000 9
10 | Lititz Mutual lnsurance Co. Latitz, PA 8,000 8,000 10
11 | Royal Neighbors of America Chicago, IL 8,000 8,000 11
12 | David N. Myers Cleveland, OH 6,000 6,000 12
13 | Harmony Company Carlisle, PA 5,900 5,900 13
14 | MSSTC & Company New York, NY 5,870 5,870 14
15 | Wayne Thomas Euclid, OH 5,000 5,000 15
16 | Anthony & Barbara Lisi Westport, CT 4,800 4,800 16
17 | Execution Services, Inc. New York, NY 4,143 4,143 17
18 | London & Midland General 18
Insurance Company Tt London, Ontario, Canada 4,000 4,000
19 | Emp & Company Chicago, IL 3,800 3,800 19
20 | Raymond T. Schuler Niskayuna, NY 3,740 3,/40 20
21 | Corpin c/o Trust Group Portland, OR 3,000 3,000 21
22 | William T. Dunn Trustee Germantown, TN 3,000 3,000 22
23 | Guilford Col. Endowment Fund Greensboro, NC 3,000 3,000 23
24 | I. Barney Moss Trevose, PA 3,000 3,000 24
25 | Merbank & Company Vicksburg, MS 2,900 2,900 25
26 | The English Association of American 26
Bond & Share Holders, Ltd. London, England 2,763 2,763
27 | Wood Gundy London Limited London, England 2,678 2,6/8 27
28 | Michael C. Carlos Atlanta, GA 2,500 2,500 78
29 | Raymond Pisano Mt. Laurel, NJ 2,500 2,500 29
30 | Jerome Lyle Rappaport Boston, MA 2,500 2,500 30
(1) Represents Series A ESOP Convertible .Junior Preferred Stock which
is converted into Conrail Common Stock as part of the Conrail
Employee Stock Ownership Plan.
NOTE: Totals as provided by the Company's stock transfer agent as of
December 31, 1990. Such list does not reflect shares held for
'major institutions' by nomimlaes.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Imunais: CR Year 1990

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued
SEE BELOW

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeung for the elecuon of directors of the respondent.

votes cast.
11. Give the date of such meetng. 12y 16, 1990
12. Give the place of such meenng. L€ _Academy of Music Hall, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

NOTES AND REMARKS

Ttem 10 (Above)

Votes cast for election of Directorsg
Class IIT « 4 Directors (three year term): 37,901,311

Rasiroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: CR Year 1990 5
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line[Cross Account Title Balance at | Balance at [Line
No. | Check close of beginning | No.
year of year
(a) (b) (c)
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 972 2
3 703 Special Deposits 1,313 3,463 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 -Loan and Notes 886 955 4
5 705 -Interline and Other Balances 8,078 27,366 5
6 706 -Customers 165,015 175,170 6
7 707 -Other 38,766 20,766 7
8 709, 708 -Accrued Accounts Receivable 304,758 319,757 8
9 708.5 -Receivable from Affiliated Companies 4,044 5,441 9
10 709.5 -Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts -13,452 -19,861 | 10
710, 711, 714 | Working Funds, Prepayments,
1 Deferred Income Tax Debits 16,151 28,476 | 11
12 712 Materials and Supplies 125,638 132,421 | 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 7,086 8,987 | 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 658,283 703,913 | 14
Other Assets
15 715, 716, 717 | Special Funds 12,383 117 | 15
721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated
16 Companies (Schedules 310 and 310A) 763,345 686,249 | 16
17 722, 723 Other Investments and Advances 594 1,053 | 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 18
Marketable Equity Securities - Cr.
737, 738 Property Used in Other than Carrier
19 Operation (less Depreciation $1,635 ). 6,546 1,316 | 19
20 739, 741 Other Assets 192,142 146,232 | 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 9,180 1,685 | 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 984,190 836,652 | 23
Road and Equipment
24 731, 732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30 col. h & b 5,658,712 5,445,642 | 24
25 731, 732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 col. h&b 2,054,601 2,008,215 | 25
26 731, 732 Unallocated Items 194,486 265,766 | 26
733, 735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization
27 (Schedules 335, 342, 351) -1,943,893 | -1,800,584 | 27
28 Net Road and Equipment 5,963,906 5,919,039 | 28
29 * TOTAL ASSETS 7,606,379 7,459,604 | 29

NOTES AND REMARKS

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials:

CR

Year 1990

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line|Cross Account Title Balance at | Balance at |Line
No. |Check close of beginning | No.
year of year
(a) (b) (c)
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 18,500 | 30
31 752 Accounts Payable: Interline & Other Balances 7,908 12,930 | 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 38,375 50,699 | 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 20,601 49,874 | 33
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 26,643 18,491 | 34
35 7 Payables to Affiliated Companies 428,664 25,091 | 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 602,684 600,356 | 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762| Taxes Accrued 83,333 57,991 | 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 151,896 162,841 | 38
764 Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Term
39 Debt due Within One Year 102,295 110,026 | 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,662,399 | 1,106,799 | 40
Non-Current Liabilities
41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 1,051,942 184,379 | 41
42 766 Equipment Obligations 15,908 12,105 | 42
43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 596,898 644,772 | 43
44 768 Debt in Default 44
45 769 Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 2,335 4,022 | 45
46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium -7,297 -686 | 46
47 781 Interest in Default 47
783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from
48 Government Authorities 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 452,736 314,292 | 49
771, 772, 774, 775, | Other Long-Term Liabilities and
50 782, 784 Deferred Credits 1,102,343 1,149,552 | 50
51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,214,865 2,308,436 | 51
Shareholders' Equity
52 791, 792 Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L538&54) 328,465 69,118 | 52
53 Common stock 40,638 69,118 | 53
54 Preferred stock 287,827 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 1,876,751 3,189,707 | 56
Retained Earnings:
57 797 Appropriated 57
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 723,899 863,608 | 58
798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current
59 Marketable Equity Securities 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock -78,064 | 60
61 Net Stockholders' Equity 2,929,115 4,044,369 | 61
62 * TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY| 7,606,379 7,459,604 | 62

NOTES AND REMARKS

Included in Columns (b) and (c), lines 38 and 50 are special income tax obligations of $55,905,000 and

$66,960,000 and $795,349,000 and $843,385,000, respectively.

(See Note 4).

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: CR Year 1920

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on marters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the camner.
The carrier shall give the parncuiars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report, insert the word “none™; and 1n addition thereto shall enter 1n separate
notes with smitable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disciosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporung pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interrupuion insurance policies and
wndicanng the amount of indemmty to which respondent will be enutled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addiuonal premium respondent
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other raliroads: (2) particulars concenmung obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and empioyees: and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restnicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated. if necessary) of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts s . None

1. Esumated amount of future earmngs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operanng loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made S None

3. (a) Explan the procedure in accounung for pension funds and recording 1n the accounts the current and past service pension costs. indicating whether or
not consistent with the prior year _S€€ Note 5 to Financial Statements

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the towal of the pension fund
F ] i S ents s
(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify.  Yes X_ No .
(i) If funding is by wnsurance, give name of insunng company _Not Applicable
If funding 1s by trust agreement, list trustee(s) Mellon Bank; N.A,
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment Jupe 1, 1978
If respondeat 1s affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explan affilianon: No Affiliation

(d) List affiliated compantes which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocanng charges under the agreement
0 B

{¢) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of us affiliates? Specify.
Yes —X_ No ———

If yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty: — 30,000 Shares of Conrail Common.

(ii) Are voung nghts attached to any secunues held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No—1f yes- who determunes how stock 18
voted? Qutside Investment Manacers

4. State whether a segregated pohitical fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
Yes ..X_No —

5. (a) The amount of employers conmbution (o employee stock ownership plans lor the current year was § 16,744
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income fax expense resulting from conmbutons (o qualified employee stock ownership

plans for the current year was § 0,190 (ESOP Tax Benefit)

6. In reference to Docker No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.
s_None

NOTE: Following are the affiliated companies included in the Company's
pension plan:
Conrail Mercury, Inc.
CRR Investments, Inc.
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company
Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation
Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Inc.

Annually, each participating company makes contributions to the fund
determined by independent actuary reports or changes allocated based
on relative percentage of total plan.

Conunued on following page
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Umiform System
of Accounts for Rairoad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Dhsciose the nature and amount of contingency that 1 matenal.

Exampies of contingent liabilities are 1tems which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigation. assessments or possibie assessments

of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 1s needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

Contingent Liabilities:

See Note 8 to Financial Statements and Schedule 501 -
Guarantees and Suretyships

(a) Changes iz Valuation Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Securities.

! \ Dr. (Cr) \ Dr. (Cr) 10
Cost Market 10 Income Stockholders Equity
]
{Current Yr.) | Current Portfolio 1 i 1 I N/A
asof 12/31/90 | Noncurrent Portfolio ' i N/A |'s
{Previous Yr.) Current Portfohio ! 1 1 ' N/A J N/A
asof 12/31/89 | Noncurrent Portfolio . | ' N/A l N/A

{(b) At /7 / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertiaining 0 marketable equity securities were as follows:

Gains Losses
\{
Current s None ¢« None
Noncurrent None None
(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S.__None on the sale of marketable equity securiues was included 1n net income for . (year)

The cost of secunties soid was based on the _1\‘0_ne.. (method) cost of all the shares of each security heid at ime of sale.

Significant net reahized and net unreahzed gans and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicabie to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: / [/ (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.
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1.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Industry

Consolidated Rail Corporation operates a freight railroad system in
the Northeast-Midwest quadrant of the United States.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of deposit
and other liquid securities purchased with a maturity of three months
or less, and are stated at cost which approximates market value.

Temporary Cash Investments

Temporary cash investments consist of commercial paper, certificates
of deposit and other liquid securities that mature more than three
months after purchase, and are stated at cost which approximates
market value.

Material and Supplies

Material and supplies consist mainly of fuel oil and items for
maintenance of property and equipment, and are valued at-the lower of
cost, principally weighted average, or market.

Property and Equipment .

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Additions and renewals
are capitalized and depreciated using the composite straight-line
method. The cost (net of salvage) of depreciable property retired or
replaced in the ordinary course of business is charged to accumulated
depreciation and no gain or loss is recognized.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves from origin
to destination.

1990 Financial Restructuring

On January 17, 1990, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a
financial restructuring plan which included a Dutch auction tender
offer, the establishment of an employee stock ownership plan for
non-union employees ("Non-union ESOP") and a related open market
common stock purchase program.

Through the Dutch auction tender offer, Conrail purchased 22.32
million shares of its outstanding common stock, or approximately 33%
of its 67.14 million then outstanding common shares, at a price of $49
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1990 Financial Restructuring (Continued)

per share, or an aggregate of $1.094 billion. The $1.094 billion
purchase price was initially financed with approximately $400 million
of available Conrail funds, approximately $400 million borrowed by
Conrail pursuant to a $700 million uncollateralized bank credit
agreement established in February 1990 and the proceeds from the sales
of $300 million in Conrail short-term notes (commercial paper) in
February 1990. Conrail subsequently issued additional commercial
paper and repaid the approximately $400 million borrowed pursuant to
the bank credit facility. The bank credit agreement provided for
revolving credit facilities of $300 million and $400 million, and the
latter facility was terminated by the Company in June 1990. During
the second and third quarters of 1990, the Company repaid $646 million
of commercial paper with proceeds from the sale of $250 million
principal amount of 9 3/4% Notes due 2000 and $550 million principal
amount of 9 3/4% Debentures due 2020. On March 23, 1990, the Company
issued 4,989,781 shares of its Series A ESOP Convertible Junior
Preferred Stock ("ESOP Stock"”) to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for a
promissory note of $288 million.

In connection with its restructuring, Conrail acquired 4,357,951
shares of its common stock in the open market for $200 million.
Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest

rates at December 31, 1990, is composed of the following:

— December 31,

1990 1989
(In Thousands)

Capital leases $§ 702,059 $ 737,203
Medium-term notes payable, 9.0%,
due 1991 to 1996 179,461 162,314
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 249,458
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 543,784
Equipment and other obligations, 8.3% 35,254 51,079
Commercial paper, 8.3% 49,730
. 1,759,746 950,596
Less current portion (102,295) (110,026)

$1,657,451 S 840,570

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term debt
under various capital leases of $64,144,000 and $43,285,000 in 1990
and 1989, respectively. The Company’s noncancelable long-term leases
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Long-Term Debt (Continued)

generally include options to purchase at fair value and to extend the
terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates which average
8.5% and are collateralized by assets with a net book value of
$535,907,000 at December 31, 1990.

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the
Company, are:

Capital Operating
Leases Leases

{In Thousands)

1991 $ 145,469 $ 31,071
1992 141,012 23,588
. 1993 127,615 18,819
1994 103,823 16,406
1995 90,888 15,865
1996 - 2008 412, 346 115,975
Total 1,021,153 $221,724
Less interest portion (319,094)
Present value $ 702,059

The Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in April 1990 for $1.25 billion of
debt securities. During 1990, the Company sold $250 million principal
amount of 9 3/4% Notes and $550 million principal amount of 9 3/4%
Debentures. In November 1990, the Company established a $450 million
Medium Term Note Program under the shelf registration; no notes have
been ‘issued as of December 31, 1990.

Equipment and other obligations mature in 1991 through 2005 and are
collateralized by assets with a net book value of $88,241,000 at
December 31, 1990. Maturities of long-term debt other than capital
leases and commercial paper are $18,539,000 in 1991, $30,705,000 in
1992, $90,111,000 in 1993, $44,655,000 in 1994, $21,738,000 in 1995
and $802,209,000 in the aggregate from 1996 through 2020.

The Company maintains a $300 million uncollateralized revolving credit
facility with a group of banks under which no borrowings were
outstanding at December 31, 1990. The credit facility, which expires
in 1995, is currently used to support the Company’s commercial paper
and would require interest to be paid on borrowings at rates based on
various defined short-term market rates and an annual maximum fee of
-1% of the facility amount. The credit facility contains, among other
conditions, restrictive covenants relating to leverage ratio, debt,
and consolidated tangible net worth.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION~EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coucluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Income Taxes

The provisions for income taxes are composed of the following:

1990 1989
Federal State Total Federal State Total
Current $ 39,890 $ (181) $ 39,709 $ 46,800 $ 2,400 $ 49,200
Deferred 117,988 21,490 139,478 78,025 14,738 92,763
Special income tax
obligation (52,084) (7,007) (59,091) (64,597) (8,952) _(73,549)

$105,794 $14,302 $120,096 $ 60,228 $ 8,186 §$ 68,414

The tax effects of each source of deferred income taxes and special
income tax obligation are as follows:

1990 1989
(In Thousands)

Deferred taxes

Tax depreciation over book $126,953 $ 91,052
Other property transactions 69,630 126,633
Casualty and other accruals (41,417) (144,524)
Alternative minimum tax (28,097)

Other 12,409 19,602

$139,478 $ 92,763

Special income tax obligation

Reduced ‘tax basis depreciation (32,795) (34,923)
Other property transactions (26,296) (38,626)

$(59,091) § (73,549)

Deferred income taxes for 1989 include an $86,363,000 reduction
related to the special charge (Note 7).

Reconciliations of the U.S. statutory tax rates with the
effective tax rates follow:

1990 1989
Statutory tax rate 34.0% 34.0%
State income taxes,
net of federal benefit 2.6 2.5
Other (3.9) {(4.9)
Effective tax rate 32.7% 31.6%
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxes (Continued)

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards related to "Accounting
for Income Taxes" require adoption in 1992. Management believes that
such change in accounting will not have a material effect on the
Company‘’s financial statements, if income tax rates do not change.

Employee Benefits

The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan and defined
contribution 401(k) savings plan. The pension plan is
noncontributory for all non-union employees and generally
contributory for participating union employees. Pension benefits are
based primarily on credited years of service and the level of
compensation near retirement. Funding is based on the minimum amount
required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

Pension credits include the following components:

1990 1989
(In Thousands)

Service cost - benefits earned during the period § 5,068 $ 6,987

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 41,649 37,735
Return on plan assets - actual (811) (156,891)

- deferred (70,025) 91,052
Net amortization and deferral {17,553) (16,783)

$(41,672) §$ (37,900)

The funded status of the pension plans and the amounts reflected
in the balance sheets are as follows:

1990 1989
(In Thousands)

Accumulated benefit obligation ($455,618

and $455,913 vested, respectively) $458,830 $459,870
Market value of plan assets 821,096 881,726
Projected benefit obligation (517,525) (537,931)
Plan assets in excess of projected
benefit obligation 303,571 343,795
Unrecognized prior service cost 21,978 23,815
Unrecognized transition net asset (211, 665) {230,908)
Unrecognized net gain (37,177) (95,214)
Net prepaid pension cost $ 76,707 $ 41,488
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Employee Benefits (Continued)

The assumed weighted average discount rate used in 1990 and 1989 is
8.25%, and the rate of increase in future compensation levels used in
determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit
obligation as of December 31, 1990 and 1989 is 6.0%. The expected
long-term rates of return on plan assets (primarily equity securities)
in 1990 and 1989 is 9.0%.

The employee reduction program adopted in 1989 provided for certain
non-union employees to elect voluntary retirement with enhanced
pension benefits. The accumulated and projected benefit obligations
include §79,160,000 related to the enhanced benefits. The cost of the
employee reduction program was part of the special charge and included
a curtailment gain of §7,200,000 resulting primarily from abated
future compensation assumptions.

In March 1990, the Company amended its 401(k) savings plan to include
the Non-union ESOP and to increase its matching contributions under
the plan from 50% of employee contributions for the first 6% of a
participating employee’s base pay to 100% in the form of ESOP Stock.
Savings plan expense, which in 1990 includes Non-union ESOP expense,
was $3,544,000 in 1990, and $4,782,000 in 1989.

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, the Company issued 4,989,781 of
the authorized 7.5 million shares of its ESOP Stock to the Non-union
ESOP in exchange for a 20 year promissory note with interest at 9.55%
from the Non-union ESOP in the principal amount of $287,848,000. 1In
addition, unearned ESOP compensation of $287,848,000 was recognized
and is included as a charge to retained earnings in this report,
coincident with the Non-union ESOP’s issuance of its $287,848,000
promissory note to the Company. The debt of the Non-union ESOP was
recorded by the Company and offset against the promissory note from
the Non-union ESOP. Unearned ESOP compensation is charged to expense
as shares of ESOP Stock are allocated to participants. An amount
equivalent to the preferred dividends declared on the ESOP Stock
partially offsets compensation and interest expense related to the
Non-union ESOP. The Company is obligated to make dividend payments at
a rate of 7.51% on the ESOP Stock and additional contributions to the
Non-union ESOP in an aggregate amount sufficient to enable the
Non-union ESOP to make the required interest and principal payments on
its note to the Company.

The Company incurred $6,479,000 in Non-union ESOP compensation and
$21,314,000 in interest expense related to the Non-union ESOP'’s debt,
less $3,888,000 and $12,856,000, respectively, in offsets which are
equivalent to the preferred dividends the Company paid on ESOP Stock.
The Company received $15,811,000 in debt service payments from the
Non-union ESOP.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coacluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Employee Benefits (Continued)

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards related to "Employers’
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions"™ require
adoption in 1993. Management believes that such change in accounting
will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

Capital Stock

In May 1989, stockholders approved an amendment to the Company’s
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation authorizing 25 million
shares of preferred stock with no par value. The Board of Directors
has the authority to divide the preferred stock into series and to
determine the rights and preferences of each. 1In March 1990,

7.5 million shares were authorized as ESOP Stock of which 4,989,781
shares were issued to the Non-union ESOP on March 23, 1990.

The Company cannot pay dividends on its common stock unless full
cumulative dividends have been paid -on its ESOP Stock, and no
distributions can be made to the holders of common stock upon
liquidation or dissolution of the Company unless the holders of the
ESOP Stock have received a cash liquidation payment of $57.6875 per
share, plus unpaid dividends up to the date of such payment. The ESOP
Stock is convertible into common stock on a share-for-share basis, is
entitled to one vote per share and will vote together as a single
class with common stock on all matters.

In February 1990, in connection with its financial restructuring plan,
Conrail purchased 22,322,861 shares of its outstanding common stock
for $1.094 billion through the Dutch auction tender offer. 1In April
1990, the Company commenced a program to purchase $200 million of its
common stock in the open market, primarily to offset the dilution to
its shareholders that would otherwise result from the issuance of the
ESOP Stock. In August 1990, the Company completed the program having
acquired 4,357,951 shares.

In December 1990, the Company reclassified all repurchased common
stock (treasury stock) as authorized but unissued common stock. The
activity and status of treasury stock follow:

— 1990 — 1989
Shares, beginning of year 1,981,902 597,123
Acquired 26,680,812 1,400,000
Reclassified as authorized
but unissued (28,479,416)
Stock options exercised (182,867) (15,221)
Other (431)
Shares, end of year -

1,981,902
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION--EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
6. Capital Stock (Continued)

The Company’s 1987 Long~Term-Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan")
authorizes the granting to officers and key employees of up to

2 million shares of common stock through stock options, stock
appreciation rights, and awards of restricted or performance shares.
A stock option is exercisable for a specified term commencing after
grant at a price not less than the fair market value of the stock on
the date of grant. The Incentive Plan also provides for the granting
of stock to employees, contingent on either a specified period of
employment or achievement of certain financial or performance goals.

The activity and status of the Incentive Plan follow:

Non—-qualified Stock Options

Option Price Shares

Per Share Under Option

Balance, January 1, 1989 $28.00 - $32.69 629,500
Granted $35.44 - $41.50 1,183,000
Exercised $28.00 (15,221)
Cancelled $35.44 (1,200)
Balance, December 31, 1989 $28.00 - $§41.50 1,796,079
Granted $36.75 - §50.13 164,300
Exercised $28.00 - $35.44 (182,867)
Cancelled $28.00 - $50.13 (141,552)
Balance, December 31, 1990 $28.00 - $50.13 1,635,960
Exercisable, December 31, 1990 $28.00 - $41.50 444,991

Available for future grants

December 31, 1989 187,900
December 31, 1990 163,419

In July 1989, the Company declared a dividend of one common share
purchase right (the "Right") on each outstanding share of the Company’s
common stock. The Rights are not exercisable or transferable apart
from the common stock until the occurrence of certain events arising
out of an actual or potential acquisition of 10% or more of the
Company’s common stock, and would at such time provide the holder with
certain additional entitlements. If the Rights become exercisable,
each Right will entitle stockholders to purchase one share of common
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. cCapital Stock (Continued)

stock at an exercise price of $105. At the Company’s option, the Rights
are redeemable prior to becoming exercisable at one cent ($.01) per
Right. The Rights expire in July 1999 and do not have any voting
privileges or rights to receive dividends.

7. Special Charge

Included in 1989 operating expenses is a $233,603,000 special charge,
which reduced net income by $147,240,000 and was composed of the
following:

. $109,003,000 to provide for costs of the Company’s non-union
employee reduction program. These costs primarily related to the
special one-time voluntary retirement program, which involved
expanded benefits for approximately 600 participants. The
majority of the costs were funded through the Company‘’s Pension
Plan, under which these employees are covered.

. $91,700,000 increase in casualty reserves, based on an actuarial
valuation.
. $32,900,000 for realignment and consolidation of certain

administrative and operating functions.

8. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is involved in various legal actions, including antitrust,
personal injury, property damage, and occupational health matters. The
Company has also been identified as a potentially responsible party by
various federal and state authorities for clean up or removal of
various waste disposal sites. While the final outcome with respect to
these matters cannot be predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of
management that their resolution will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financial position. 1In addition, the Company
has granted an option for the purchase of certain assets. The exercise
price of this option is approximately $25 million less than the
Company’s net book value of the assets. If the option is exerciseq,
the deficiency would adversely affect the Company’s results of
operations.

Conrail entered into agreements and advanced payments that will settle
various claims related to fatalities and personal injuries resulting
from an accident between Conrail locomotives and an Amtrak passenger
train which occurred near Chase, Maryland on January 4, 1987.
Reimbursement of total payments, approximately $95 million, is
ultimately expected pursuant to an agreement governing operations on
Amtrak’s property and, accordingly, the payments net of insurance
advances, have been accounted for as a noncurrent receivable.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES--Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

In April 1989, the Company committed to provide a joint venture a $100
million revolving credit and term loan facility which expires in 1994
and contains provisions for repayments and interest calculated using
the prime rate plus a percentage determined based on the joint
venture’s debt to equity ratio. At December 31, 1990, the amount
borrowed under this facility was $6 million. 1In January 1991, in
connection with an acquisition, the joint venture borrowed an
additional $47 million under the revolving credit and term loan
facility.

Conrail may be contingently liable for approximately $154 million at
December 31, 1990 under indemnification provisions related to sales of
tax benefits.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated
pertaining to the results of operation for the year. 1n parenthesis.
2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of 5. Cross-checks
this report. Any disparaties i1n expense amounts shown in Schedule 210 Schedule 210
this schedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule 410 Line 15, colunm {b) =Line 62, column (b)
must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 + 48 + 49, colunm (b) =Line 63, column (b)
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under Line 50, column (b) =Line 64, column (b)
the cost method on the appropriate line No. 19 for Account Schedule 410
No. 513, Dividend Income. List dividends accounted for by Line 14, column (b) =Line 620, column (h)
the equity method on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 Line 14, column (d) -Line 620, column (f)
under the Tncome from Affiliated Companies subsection of Line 14, column (e) =Line 620, column (g)
this schedule. Line 49, column (b)
Line|Cross Item Amount for | Amount for Freight Passenger |Line
No. |Check current year| preceeding related related No.
year rev & | re &
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Freight 3,206,437 3,220,328 3,206,437 1
2 (102) Passenger .. 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 (104) Switchang 44,593 50,967 44,593 [
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
6 (106) Demurrage 24,939 31,179 24,939 6
7 (110) Incidental 17,251 21,819 17,251 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 2 6 2 8
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit -39¢6 -484 -396 9
10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 3,292,826 3,323,815 3,292,826 10
from Government Authorities - lines 1-9)
11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government ,
Authorities for current operations 30 27 30 11
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Govenment Authorities 12
13 TOTAL RATLWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 3,292,856 3,323,842 3,292,856 13
14 * (531) Railway operating expenses 2,877,546 3,137,726 2,877,546 14
15 % Net revenue from railway operations 415,310 186,116 415,310 15
OTHER INCOME
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 1,555 320 16
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 47,961 42,780 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-ProfiL 18
19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) ~ 3,615 589 19
20 (514) Interest income 27,134 27,318 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 422 311 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements N 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 36,375 19,426 24
Income from affiliated companies: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method) 6,912 2,616 25
26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (-losses) 39,605 35,490 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 163,579 128,850 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (line 15, 27) 578,889 314,966 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used 1in other than carrier operations 100 90 29
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 30
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 111 75 31
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization 511 184 32
33 (550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 19,657 16,720 k1A
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 1,544 686 35
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIIONS (lines 29-35) 21,923 17,755 36
37 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 556,966 297,211 37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line|Cross Amount. for | Amount for |Line
No. |Check Item current year| preceeding | No.
year
(a) (b) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 122,724 79,279 | 38
39 (b) Lnterest in default 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 67,114 1,044 | 40
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 253 379 | 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 190,091 80,702 | 42
43 Income after fixed charpes (lines 37, 42) 366,875 216,509 | 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
{546) Interest on funded debt:
LT (c) Contingent 1interest Ll
UNUSUAL OR TNFREQUENT TTEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items {debit) credit 45
46 Tncome (Luss) from continuing operation (before income taxes) 366,875 216,509 | 46
PROVISTIONS FOR LNCOME TAXES
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income
47 ¥ {a) Federal income taxes (See note below) 39,890 46,800 | 47
48 * (b) State 1income taxes -181 2,400 | 48
49 * (c) Other income taxes (special income tax obligation) -59,091 -713,549 | 49
50 % (557) Provision for deferred taxes 139,478 92,763 | 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR TNCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 120,096 68,414 | 51
52 * Income from contimuing operations (lines 46-51) 246,779 148,095 | 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or lgss trom operations of discontinued segments {less applicable 1income 53
taxes of
Sk {562) Gain or los: on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income 54
taxes of
55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 246,779 148,095 | 55
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56
57 {590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 (591) Provision for deferred Laxes-Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ 60
61 * Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 246,779 148,095 | 61
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62 * Net revenues from railway operations 415,310 186,116 | 62
63 ® (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (~) -19,382 -24,349 | 63
64 * (557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 139,478 92,763 | 64
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 65
66 Rent for leased road and equipment (+) 51 51 | 66
67 Net. railway operating income (loss) 295,265 117,753 | 67
Note: Line 47, Column (b) includes $33,700 of current income tax expense plus a charge equivalent
to income tax expense of $6,190 related to the Employee Stock Ownership Plan.
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified
in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. AlL contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under Remarks the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606
and 616.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses)
of affiliated companies based on the equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule
210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with lLine 61 column (b),
Schedule 210.

6. Include in column ¢(b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts
included in column (¢).

Line|Cross Item Retained Equity in |[Line
No. |Check earnings- [undistributed| No.
Unappro- earnings
priated (losses) of
affiliated
companies
(a) (b) (c)
1 Balances at beginning of year 780,696 82,912 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustment to beginning retained earnings 2
CREDITS
3 hd (602) Credit balance transferred from income 207,174 39,605 3
4 (603) Appropriations released 4
5 (606) Other credits to retained earnings 29,370 5
6 TOTAL 236,544 39,605 é
DEBITS
7 * (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings 319,127 16,631 8
9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Common stock 63,356 1"
12 Preferred stock(1) 16,744 12
13 TOTAL 399,227 16,631 | 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during year (L. 6 minus L. 13) -162,683 22,974 | 14
15 * Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 618,013 105,886 | 15
16 * Balances from line 15(c) 105,886 N/A 16
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies
17 (798) at end of year. 723,899 N/A 17
18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year $ 19
20 Debits during year s 20
21 Balance at Close of year $ 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:
22 Account 606 $ 22
23 Account 616 $ 23

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative

undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year.
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

. Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or
indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its princiﬁal components operating cash
receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees,
the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with net
income and adjusts it for revenue and exfense items that were not the result of operating cash trans-
actions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct
method is used complete lines 1 - 41; indirect method complete lines 10 - 41. Cash for the purpose
of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid invest-
ments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed

in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) any noncash aspects

of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity
acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a
mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash
assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash

and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flow.
Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line|Cross Description Current Year| Prior Year [Line

No. |check (a) (b) (c) No.
1 Cash received from operating revenues 1
2 Dividends received from affiliates 2
3 |---- -4 Interest received - 3
4 Other income 4
5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5
6 Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 6
7 Income taxes paid 7
8 Other net 8
9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 9

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line|Cross Description Current Year| Prior Year |Line

No. |check (a) (b) (c) No.
10 * Income from continuing operations 246,779 148,095 | 10

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line|Cross Description Current Year| Prior Year |Line
No. |check (a) (b) (c) No.
Loss (-gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property
1" and investments -26,704 ~-15,699 1 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 299,884 277,483 | 12
13 Increase (-decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 139,478 92,763 | 13
Net decrease (-increase) in undistributed earnings
14 (-losses) of affiliates -39,605 ~35,490 | 14
15 Decrease (-increase) in accounts receivable 21,499 38,406 | 15
Decrease (-increase) in materials and supplies,
16 . and ‘other current assets 23,159 -20,229 | 16
17 Increase (-decrease) in current liabilities other than debt -21,742 38,021 | 17
18 Increase (-decrease) in other net (1) -106,265 140,623 | 18
19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 536,483 663,973 | 19
Add (-subtract) cash generated (-paid) by reason of
20 discontinued operations and extraordinary items 20
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 536,483 663,973 | 21

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Line|Cross Description Current Year| Prior Year [Line
No. |check (a) (b) (c) No.
22 Proceeds from sale of property 59,907 33,950 | 22
23 Capital expenditures -303,868 -611,863 | 23
Net change in temporary cash investments not
24 qualifying as cash equivalents 972 342,245 | 24
25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 192 650 | 25
26 Purchase price of long-term investment and advances -2,370 -563,177 | 26
27 Net decrease (-increase) in sinking and other special funds -12,266 2,376 | 27
28 Other (2) ~46,249 -10,634 | 28
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) -303,682 -806,453 | 29

{continued on next page)
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)
(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Line|Cross Description Current Year| Prior Year |Line
No. |check (a) (b) (c) No.
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 817,000 85,415 | 30
31 Principal payments of long-term debt -113,386 -116,131 | 31
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 32
33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock -1,293,829 -60,106 | 33
34 Cash dividends paid -80,391 -88,606 | 34
35 Other-net (3) 437,805 25,000 | 35
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) -232,801 -154,428 | 36
NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
37 (Lines 21, 29 & 36) 0 -296,908 | 37
38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 0 296,908 | 38
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) 0 0| 39
Footnotes to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for:
40 Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 141,532 75,465 | 40
41 Income taxes (net)* 30,945 94,499 | 41
* only applies if indirect method is adopted.
NOTES AND REMARKS
(1) Special charge (See Note 7 to Financial Statements) 233,603
Pension credits -41,672 -37,900
Special income tax obligation -59,091 -73,549
Other -5,502 18,469
-106,265 140,623
(2) Purchase of the Monongahela Railway Company -38,500
Other items -7,749 -10,634
-46,249 -10,634
(3) Proceeds from note due subsidiary 398,000 25,000
Repayment of short-term borrowings -646,526
Short-term borrowings 696,526
Shelf registration costs -7,121
Discount on debt -6,812
Other items 3,738
437,805 25,000
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2. Carry out calculations of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number.
Line Item Source Amount Line
No. No. No.
(a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 | Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 8,078 1
2 | Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 165,015 2
3 | other (707) Note A 38,766 3
4 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines 1+2+3 211,859 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 | Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 3,292,856 5
6 | Rent Income Note B 117,867 6
7 | TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 3,410,723 7
8 | Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 + 360 days 9,474 8
Days of Operating Revenue in
9 Current Operating Assets Line 4 + line 8 22 9
10 | Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 days 37 | 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 | Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, Line 31, column b 7,908 | 11
12 | Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) | Note A 38,375 | 12
13 | Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 20,601 | 13
14 | Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 78,230 | 14
15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 145,114 | 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, tine 14, column b 2,877,546 | 16
17 | Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213,
232, 317, column h 299,884 | 17
18 | Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 2,695,529 | 18
19 | Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 + 360 days 7,488 | 19
Days of Operating Expenses in
20 Operating Liabilities Line 15 = 19 19 | 20
21 | Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 18 | 21
22 | Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 x tine 19 134,784 | 22
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 01} 23
24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 0| 24
MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Material & Supplies (712) Note A 125,638 | 25
Scrap and Obsolete Material included
26 in Account 712 Note A 2,436 | 26
Material & Supplies held for Common
27 Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 123,202 | 27
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 123,202 | 28
Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway
transportation service.
(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127,
128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316.
Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues.
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue
items from operating expenses.
(C) If result is negative, use zero.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, J10A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of siocks. bonds. other secured cbligations. unsecured notes. and nvestment advances of affiliated compames held
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the invesunents made, disposed of, and written down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. For defitition of affiliated companies. see
the rules goverming Account No. 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated compames.” n the Uniform System of Accounts for Ratlroad Compames.

2. List the investments 1n the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investmnents by accounts in aumencal order:

(A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-acuve
(2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-actuve
(4) Noncarners-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds)
(Q)  Other secured obligations
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3 The subclassification of classes (B), (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's invesunents 1n the secunties of other companzes should be shown by symboi opposite the names of the
1sswng corporations, the symbols and industnal classificauons to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry
1 Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes

1§ Mimng

m Construcuon

v Manufactunng

v Wholesale and retal trade

vi Finance, insurance, and real estate
vil Transportation, commumcations, and other public unliues
v . Services

X Govemment

X All other

5. By camners. as the term 1s used here, 1s meant companies owang or opersting ratlroads, facilites awnliary thereto such as bndges, fernes, umon depots.
and other termnal facilities. sleeping cars, parior cars, dimng cars. freight cars, express service and facilities. electne ratiways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other manne ransportation equipment. pipe lines (other than those for transportanon of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for lure. Telegraph and tefephone compantes are not meant to be included.

6. Noncarmer compames should. for the purpose of these schedules. include telephone companies, (elegraph companses, muning companies, manufactunng
comparues, hotel companies, etc. Purely “holding companies™ are to be classed a3 noncarner companes, even though the secunties held by such compames are
largely or entirely those 1ssued or assumed by camers.

7. By an active corporation 1s meant one which maintains an organizanion for operatng property or admunistenng its financial affairs. An inacuve corporation
is one wiuch has been pracucaily absorbed 1n a controtling corporanion and which nesther operates property nor admumisters us financal affaurs: if it mantans an
orgamzation 1t does so only for the purpose of complywing with legal requirements and mantumng utie to propesty or franchises.

8. Cominne, 1n one amount, investments 1n which the onginal cost or present equity n total assers 1s less than $10,000.

9. Include invesiments 1n umincorporated entities such as lessee orgamizations. Exclude amounts normaily settied on a current basis.

10. Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Comnussion and are jointly owned. disclose 1n footnotes the name and extent of control of the

other controiling enutes.
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310. INVESTMENIS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes,
and investment advances of companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715,
'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capital Funds'; 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies'; and
717, 'Other Funds'.

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general in-
structions given on page 18, classifying the investments by means of letter, figures, and symbols
in columns (a), (b), and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any
security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particu-
lars of such obligations in footnotes.

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of
indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature serially, the date in column (d)
may be reported as 'Serially 19__ to 19__'. Abbreviations in common use in standard financial

LinefAccount|Class|Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any Extent {Line
No.| No. No. |Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) of Control|] No.
(a) | (B) | () (d) (e)
1 721 | A-1 VII Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 50.00 1
2 Albany Port Railroad Corporation 50.00 2
3 Belt Railway Company of Chicago 16.67 3
4 Calumet Western Railway Company 50.50 4
5 Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Company 20.00 5
6 Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 51.00 6
7 Lakefront Dock & Railroad Terminal Company 50.00 7
8 Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 100.00 8
9 Monongahela Railway Company 100.00 9
10 Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 50.00 | 10
11 Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Inc. (3) 11
12 Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company 25.64 | 12
13 Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. 50.00 | 13
14 St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 100.00 | 14
15 Trailer Train Company 21.81 } 15
16 16
17 Total A-1 17
18 18
19 721 | A-3 Vi CRC Properties, Inc. 100.00 | 19
20 CRR Industries, Inc. 100.00 | 20
22 Railroad Association Insurance, Ltd. 8.64 | 22
23 VIII |Transportation Data Xchange, Inc. 21.86 | 23
24 24
25 Total A-3 25
26 26
27 27
28 Total A Stock 28
29 29
30 721 | B-1 30
31 VII Monongahela Railway Company, lst Mortgage 6% 'B' 31
32 2/1/66 Extended 32
33 33
34 Total B Bonds 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in thousands)

publications may be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent
of control should be shown in column (e). In case any company listed is controlled other than
through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint con-
trol, give names of other parties and particulars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total
assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations
(exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis).

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly
owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by footnotes.

Investments and advances Line
No.
Line Opening Additions | Deductions Closing Disposed of |Adjustments Div/Int
No. Balance (explain if Balance profit(loss)|Acc. 721.5 | credited to
not sale) income
(£) (8) (h) (i) (J) (k) (1)
1 100 100 1
2 5 5 2
3 1,301 1,903 1,095 2,109 3
4 118 118 4
5 1,293 1,293 5
6 7,858 7,858 2,958 6
7 4,403 4,403 7
8 -123 136 13 8
9 21,692 20,657 23,147 19,202 2,800 9
10 3,711 3,711 10
11 -15,760 15,760 11
12 2,739 2,739 1,154 | 12
13 917 917 13
14 1,384 1,384 14
15 72,497 1,128 71,369 15
16 16
17 102,135 38,456 25,370 115,221 6,912 | 17
18 18
19 236 236 19
20 3 3 20
22 3,012 3,012 22
23 450 450 23
24 24
25 3,701 3,701 25
26 - - - 26
27 27
28 105,836 38,456 25,370 118,922 6,912 | 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 3,618 1,809 5,427 109 { 32
33 33
3L 3,618 1,809 5,427 109 | 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
Notes 1: Line 9, Column g - Purchase of additional one-third ownership from CSX Transportation, Inc.

2: Line 9, Column h - Goodwill resulting from the purchase of additional two-thirds ownership
CSX Transportation, Inc and the Pittsburgh and Lake Erie Railroad Company.

3: Line 11, Column g - Conrail sold its investment to PTL Transportation Services, Inc. in
February 1990.

Rai

lroad Annual Report R-1




28 Road Initials: CR Year 1990
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line|Account|Class|Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any Extent |Line
No.| No. No. |Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) of Control] No.
(@) | () | (o) (d) (e)
1 721 | E-1 VII Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 1
2 Belt Railway Company of Chicago 2
3 Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Company 3
L Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 4
5 Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 5
6 Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Inc. 6
7 St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 7
8 8
9 Total E-1 9
10 10
11 721 | E-3 Vi CRC Properties, Inc. 11
12 VIII |CRR Industries, Inc. 12
13 13
14 Total E-3 14
15 15
16 16
17 Total E Advances 17
18 18
19 19
20 Undistributed Earnings from Certain Investments 20
21 in Affiliated Companies 21
22 Credit Excess - Net 22
23 Goodwill - Net 23
24 24
25 Total 721 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Concluded
(Dollars in thousands)
Investments and advances Line
No.
Line Opening Additions | Deductions Closing Disposed of |Adjustments Div/Int
No. Balance (explain if Balance profit(loss)}Acc. 721.5 | credited to
not sale) income
(£) (8) (h) (1) (J) (k) (1)
1 572 572 1
2 3,410 1,768 5,178 22 | 2
3 2,022 99 1,923 3
4 366 366 4
5 2,153 6,468 8,621 5
6 5,509 5,509 6
7 1,864 19 982 901 7
8 8
9 15,896 8,255 12,134 12,017 22 9
10 10
11 9,769 3,452 1,486 11,735 320 | 11
12 511,702 7,738 368 519,072 12
13 13
14 521,471 11,190 1,854 530,807 320 | 14
15 15
16 16
17 537,367 19,445 13,988 542,824 342 17
18 18
19 19
.20 20
21 82,912 39,605 16,631 105,886 21
22 -41,486 4,361 79 -37,204 22
23 28,147 657 27,490 23
24 24
25 688,247 131,823 56,725 763,345 342 | 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
Notes 4: Line 2, Column h - Advances were removed and netted against the stock account as per the

December 1989 amended owners' agreement.
5: Line 5, Column g - Conversion from replacement-retirement-betterment for track structures
to depreciation accounting.
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NOTES AND REMARKS

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES

Ownership of affiliated companies which do not report to the ICC

Z Ownership
AKRON AND BARBERTON BELT RATLROAD COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00
CSX Transportation, Inc. 25.00
Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company 25.00
100.00
ALBANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 50.00
100.00

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO
Consolidated Rail Corporation 6
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 8
Burlington Northern Railroad 8
CSX Transportation, Inc. 5.001
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 8.333
8
8
8
8
0

[

N

Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company .333
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company .333
Norfolk and Western Railway Company .333
Soo Line Railroad Company .333

.000

CALUMET WESTERN RATLWAY COMPANY

Consolidated Rail Corporation 25.00
Chicago Rail Link 25.00
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 50.00
100.00
CHICAGO AND WESTERN INDIANA RATLROAD COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 20.00
CSX Transportation, Inc. 20.00
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 20.00
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 20.00
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 20.00
100.00
INDIANA HARBOR BELT RAILROAD COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 51.00
Soo Line Railroad Company 49.00
100.00
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NOTES AND REMARKS

THE LAKEFRONT DOCK AND RAILROAD TERMINAL COMPANY

Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00
CSX Transportation, Inc. 50.00
100.00
NICHOLAS, FAYETTE AND GREENBRIER RAILROAD COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00
CSX Transportation, Inc. 50.00
100.00
PEORTA AND PEKIN UNION RATLWAY COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 25.64
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 12.50
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 46.86
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 15.00
100.00
PITTSBURGH, CHARTIERS AND YOUGHIOGHENY RAILWAY COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00
Pittsburgh and Lake Erie Railroad Company 50.00
100.00
TRAILER TRAIN COMPANY
Consolidated Rail Corporation 1
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 78.19
100.00
TRANSPORTATION DATA XCHANGE, INC. ,
Consolidated Rail Corporation 21.86
9 Other railroads 78.14
100.00

RATLROAD ASSOCIATION INSURANCE, LTD.
Consolidated Rail Corporation is among a group of participants
in this insurance venture which requires each participant to
contribute capital for stock.
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3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, *'Road and Equipment
Property,** and Account No 732. *‘Improvements on Leased Property,”" classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts
for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should
be analyzed in columns (c) to (f). inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods, if not, full explanation should be made n a footnote

2. In column (¢) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing., and equipping new lines, and for the extension of
old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, “Items to be charged,” of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) 1s to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an vperating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise

4. In columa (c) and (e) should be included all entries covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in
which the item was initially included, also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully
explained when in excess of $100,000.

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transponation Purposes,” state in a footnote the
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the propesty.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under “Notes and
Remarks,” below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commussion for
exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference to such authonity should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commission.

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the property to the respondent  Also furmish a statement of the amount included in each primary account representing
such property acquired, refernng to the column or columns 1n which the entnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 1s used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-2
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Acquisition of land for transportation purposes (Account No. 2).

Location Purpose (In Thousands)
Toledo, OH Constr. Track Connection $121
Crawford, IN Track Connection 381
Ridgefield Hgts, NJ Rebuild Ridg., Hgts, Auto Terminal 335
Other acquisitions, less than $100 000 each 154

Total expenditures for acquisition of land
(Schedule 330 Coiumn (e) Account No. 2) $991
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dol lars in Thousands)
Expendi tures |Expendi tures
during year |during year
Line|Cross Account Balance at |for original|for purchase|Line
No. |[check beginning |road & equip|of existing |No.
of year ment & road |lines, reorg
extensions |anizations,
etc.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 121,154 1
2 (3) Grading 209,403 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 1,846 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 25,061 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 184,747 5
6 (7) Elevated structures 2,646 6
7 (8) Ties 1,145,109 7
8 (9) Rail and other track material 2,136,022 8
9 (11) Ballast 778,614 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 667 10
1" (16) Stations and office buildings 113,596 1"
12 (17) Roadway buildings 11,545 12
13 (18) Water stations 582 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 20,702 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 75,981 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 796 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 62,683 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 53,352 19
20 (26) Communication systems 61,511 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 276,880 21
22 (29) Power plants 1,060 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 7,713 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 2,518 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 84,195 25
26 (39) Public improvments - Construction 21,366 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 43,022 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 2,871 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 5,445,642 30
31 (52) Locomotives 814,534 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 921,948 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars ’ 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 12,443 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment 92,504 36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 65,742 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 101,044 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 2,008,215 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment 41
42 (90) Construction in progress 265,766 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 7,719,623 43
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line|Cross Expenditures for Credits for Line
No. |check additions property retired Net changes Balance at No.
during the year during the year during the year close of year
(e) ) (9) th)
1 991 2,986 -1,995 119,159 1
2 10,776 7,228 3,548 212,951 2
3 8 -8 1,838 3
4 20 168 -148 24,913 4
5 8,606 1,816 6,790 191,537 5
6 72 -72 2,574 6
7 74,865 39,610 35,255 1,180,364 7
8 88,420 47,380 41,040 2,177,062 8
9 50,738 18,976 31,762 810,376 9
10 69 12 57 724 | 10
1" 11,798 1,192 10,606 124,202 | 11
12 403 85 318 11,863 | 12
13 5 -5 577 | 13
14 1,203 202 1,001 21,703 | 14
15 6,581 65 6,516 82,497 | 15
16 16
17 796 | 17
18 5,795 5,795 68,478 | 18
19 3,991 -8,434 12,425 65,777 | 19
20 11,120 -78 11,198 72,709 | 20
21 19,429 1,390 18,039 294,919 | 21
22 30 -30 1,030 | 22
23 333 16 317 8,030 | 23
24 229 4 225 2,763 | 24
25 21,104 4,337 16,767 100,962 | 25
26 12,588 598 11,990 33,356 | 26
27 2,283 604 1,679 44,701 | 27
28 2,871 | 28
29 29
30 331,342 118,272 213,070 5,658,712 | 30
31 73,494 16,114 57,380 871,914 | 31
32 25,445 38,256 -12,811 909,137 | 32
33 33
34 1,415 247 1,168 13,611 | 34
35 35
36 1,874 1,269 605 93,109 | 36
37 6,302 3,887 2,415 68,157 | 37
38 7,428 9,799 -2,37 98,673 | 38
39 115,958 69,572 46,386 2,054,601 | 39
40 40
41 A
42 -71,280 -71,280 194,486 | 42
43 376,020 187,844 188,176 7,907,799 | 43
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in colums (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the
depreciation charges for the month of January, and in columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used
to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on Lines 30 and 39 of
these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained
by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges

for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The
depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are
included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22,00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00,
35-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents
therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00,
36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescribed
or otherwise suthorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been auth-
orized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from

the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective
during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a
separate schedule may be included for each such property.

3. show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is
included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive,

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be
reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals
should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from
others or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5X of total road owned or total equipment
owned, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation Base Depreciation Base
Line Account - Annual - Annual |Line
No. 171 At 12/1 At |composite 1/1 At 12/1 At composite|No.
beginning close rate beginning close rate
of year of year |[(percent) of year of year (percent)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (9
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 213,949 204,529 1.28
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 1,831 1,785 2.43
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 27,650 26,518 1.18
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 201,680 196,912 2.35
5 (7) Elevated structures 1,878 1,855 7.50 NOT APPLICABLE 5X RULE
6 (8) Ties 1,161,439 1,200,888 3.28
7 (9) Rail and other track material 1,864,347 1,868,172 2.16
8 | ¢(11) Ballast 792,231 811,917 1.97
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 689 744 7.08
10 | (16) Station and office buildings 133,755 126,098 7.41
11 | (17) Roadway buildings 12,977 13,026 4.04
12 | (18) Water stations 576 570 2.78
13 | (19) Fuel stations 26,346 26,057 3.17
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 79,178 84,790 3.62
15 | (22) Storage warehouses
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 397 397 3.12
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 70,719 75,184 2.7
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 37,557 62,278 8.86
19 | (26) Communication systems 66,393 74,081 9.90 '
20 | (27) signals and interlockers 303,200 310,284 5.34
21 | (29) Power plants 1,001 970 3.33
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems « 7,379 7,032 3.87
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 2,422 2,649 3.51
24 | (37) Roadway machines 88,530 101,838 12.75
25 | (39) Public improvements-Construction 22,230 32,631 1.80
26 | (44) Shop machinery 44,687 45,386 5.03
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 2,856 2,856 2.55
28 | ALl other road accounts 16 16 3.71
29 | Amortization (other than
defense projects)
30 TOTAL ROAD 5,165,913 5,279,463 3.1
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomotives 796,013 834,971 6.59
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 862,900 836,540 7.40
33 | (54) Passenger-train cars
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 12,413 13,986 16.14
35 | (56) Floating equipment
36 | (57) Work equipment 74,046 74,093 5.68
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 61,694 63,732 15.37
38 | (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 84,374 80,982 18.73
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1,891,440 1,904,304 7.7
40 GRAND TOTAL 7,057,353 7,183,767 N/A N/A

NOTE Track structure (accounts 8, 9 and 11) depreciation rates are based on consistent use of the Company's net
salvage method, which produces financial statement results consistent with the method suggested by Docket No. 36988.
The Company's methodology has been approved by the Commission.
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accumulated
Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property, during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment.
Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included
in the Lease Rental-Credit-Equipment accounts and Other-Rents-Credit-Equipment accounts. Exclude any
entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included
in Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment account and Other Rents-Debit-Equipment accounts. (See Schedule 351 for
the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others).
2. If any data are included in colums (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr.
4. 1f there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the
charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be given.
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for
defense projects on lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Line|Cross Account Balance Charges Other Retire- Other |Balance Line
No. |Check at begin- to credits ments debits [at close |[No.
ning of operating of year
year expenses
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f) (9)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 26,802 2,613 4,867 24,548 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expentiures 362 58 3 417 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 1,952 320 59 2,213 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 43,707 4,619 Cr. -57 48,383 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 1,391 139 18 1,512 5
6 (8) Ties 186,446 38,690 34,221 4,880 186,035 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material 228,540 39,801 28,850 6,355 233,136 7
8 (11) Ballast 35,838 15,946 15,711 36,073 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 443 27 11 459 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 40,371 9,338 753 48,956 | 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 3,266 525 49 3,762 | 11
12 (18) Water stations 336 6 4 338 | 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 4,303 850 187 4,966 | 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 19,962 3,186 72 23,076 | 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 143 12 155 | 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 12,035 2,011 cr. -3 14,049 | 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 15,138 5,432 10,606 829 30,347 | 18
19 (26) Coomunication systems 25,396 6,998 547 31,847 | 19
20 (27) signals and interlockers 90,163 16,460 1,483 105,140 | 20
21 (29) Power plants 239 33 29 243 | 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 2,591 268 8 2,851 | 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 542 88 Cr. -1 631 | 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 54,521 12,523 3,944 490 62,610 | 24
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 4,451 489 333 4,607 1 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 17,041 1,893 532 7 18,331 | 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 1,679 30 1,709 | 27
28 All other road accounts 18 1 19 | 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 17,503 12,715 4,788 | 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 835,179 | 162,356 10,606 105,164 | 11,796 891,181 | 30
EQUIPMENT
3 * (52) Locomotives 303,093 53,681 12,731 344,043 | 31
32 * (53) Freight-train cars 482,780 56,231 675 24,521 515,165 | 32
33 * (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 * (55) Highway revenue equipment 4,669 2,078 Cr. -527 7,276 | 34
35 * (56) Floating equipment 35
36 * (57) Work equipment 42,958 4,209 1,135 46,032 | 36
37 » (58) Miscellaneous equipment 25,608 9,881 3,722 838 30,929 | 37
(59) Computer systems and word
38 processing equipment 50,512 15,428 8,223 57,717 | 38
39 * Amortization Adjustments 34,392 2,773 31,619 | 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 944,012 | 141,508 675 52,578 838 11,032,779 | 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 1,779,191 | 303,864 11,281 157,742 | 12,634 |1,923,960 | 41

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.

notes page 39.
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Liability
Leased Property', during the year concerning road and equipment leased from others.
2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account
arising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts paid to lessor.
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to
lessors should be fully explained.
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of
total property owned and used.
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits
to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating
expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof.
CREDITS TO ACCOUNTSDEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year During the year
Line|Cross Account Balance | Charges Balance [Line
No. |check at to Other Retire- Other at No.
beginning|operating| credits ments debits close
of year |expenses of year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (9)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenses 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material NOT APPLICABLE - 5% RULE 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences, snouw sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Stations and office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 1"
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 7
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
3 (52) Locomotives 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment 36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
(59) Computer systems and word
38 processing equipment 38
39 Amortization Adjustments 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40
41 GRAND TOTAL 41

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses.
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
tDollars in Thousands)

I. Show 1n column (b} for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in compunng the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in columa (c)
show the deprecanon base used in compuung the deprecianon charges for the month of December. in column (d) show the composite rates used in compuang the
deprecianon charges for the month of December. and on Lnes 30 and 40 of these columns show the composte percentage of all road and equipment accounts,
respecuvely. ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates (o the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
total so computed by the total depreciation base tor the same month. This schedule should inciude only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732,
“Improvements on Leased Propersty. ” The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commussion. except that where the use
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates 1o be shown for the respective pimary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were etfective dunng the year. give full particulars in a foomote.

2. All improvements o leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate scheduie may be included
for each such property.

3 If deprecianon accruais have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of deprectation reserves.
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be onutted if exther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of toal road owned or towl equipment owned, respectvely. However, line 41, Grand Towl, should be compieted.

Depreciation base

Annual composite
Line rate Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.
{a) (b) (c) d)
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading % 1
2 | (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | (6) Bndges. tresties. and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties — 6
7 | 19) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 | (11) Ballast 3
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs Detail Omitted - 5% Rule 9
10 { (16) Stanon and office buildings 10
11 | (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 | (18) Water staions 12
13 | (19) Fuei stations 13
3

14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 1

15 | (22) Storage warehouses 1S
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | t24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25} TOFC/COFC terminals 13
19 | (26) Communication systems 19
20 { (27) Signais and nteriockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission svstems 2
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures - 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 24
25 { (39) Public improvements—Cunstruction 15
26 | (44) Shop machinery* 26
17 | 145) Power-plant machinery 27
28 ! All other ruad accounts 28
29 i Amortzation { Adjustments) 29
00 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomouves 31
32 ( (53) Freight-tramn cars 32
33 | (54) Passenger-train cars 13
34 | (55) Highway revenue equipmemt 4
35 | (56) Floaung equipment 35
36 | (57) Work equipment 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
3 (59) Computer systems and word processing 38
equipment !
39 | Amornzanon Adjustments | 39
10 TOTAL EQUIPMENT ! 40

a1 GRAND TOTAL 44,143 i L2 w2l 41

“To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Enter the required informanion concerming debits and credits to Account 733, “Accumulated Depreciation—Iimprovements on Leased Property,” duning the
vear relating 10 improvements made to road and equipment property leased from uthers. the depreciauon charges for which are included in operating expenses of
the res L.

2 "p:;d:nnm are made for columan (d) “Other credits™ or column (f) “Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance in
column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown 1n parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

3. Any inconsistency between the credits (o the reserve as shown in columa () and the charges to operatng expenses should be fully explained on page 35.

4 Show in column (e) the debits (0 the reserve ansing from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment. etc. .

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omutted if esther total road leased from others or total equipment [eased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line:39, Grand Total, shouid be com-
pieted. —_ — — ——

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Duning the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line{ Cross Account at beginmng operanng Other credus | Retirements | Other debits {  at close of | Last
No. |Check of year expenses year No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e} [{3] (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading !
2 {4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 (6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 4
S () Elevated structures L]
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Raul and other track matenal 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs Detail |Omitted 4- 5% Rule 9
10 (16) Stanion and office buiidings 10
11 (17) Roadway buidings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19} Fuel stanons 13
14 120) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 t23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 {25) TOFC/COFC termunais 18
19 (26) Communication systems ° 19
20 (27) Signals and interiockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
pol {31) Power-transmission systems 2
23 {35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines ) 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Consuction 25
26 {44) Shop machinery* 26
17 {45) Power-plant machinery n
23 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 3
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomouves 30
3 (53) Freighi-rain cars 3
32 (54) Passenger-tram cars 32
33| 1(55 Highway revenue equipment 33
34 ! (56) Floanng equipment | 34
38 (5T} Work equipment 3s
36 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 16
37 (59) Computer syscems and word 37
procesang cquipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT B é= ‘
9l 1 GRAND TOTAL 16,580 7 3,490 i 838 11,832 | 1 19,076 13
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.

Railroad Annual Report R-{



Road Initials: CR Year 1990

39

Notes to Schedule 335-Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used

1. The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to operating expenses due to the
capitalization of overhead costs:

Schedule 335 $ 303,864
Schedule 339 116
Schedule 342 3,490
Schedule 351 331
Schedule 410 $ 299,884
$ 307,801 $ 299,884 $ 7,917

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d)

Roadway:
Transfer from Schedule 351 $ 4,287
Reserve from Penna. Truck Lines 6,319
10,606
Equipment:
Reclassification among property accounts 675
Total column (d) $ 11,281
3. Entries to Other Debits (column f)
Roaduay: '
Removal Costs - Ties $ 4,880
Removal Costs - Rail & other track material 6,355
Reclassification among property accounts 561
11,796
Equipment:
Transfer to Schedule 342 838
Total column (f) $ 12,634
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
1Dotlars 1n Thousands)

I This schedule 1s 10 be used in cases where the related Jepreciation reserve s camried in the accounts of the responaent and the rent theretrom 1s included 1a
Accounts 32-i1-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32.22-00. and 32-23-00

2. Show 1n columns ibland (c}. Ior each primary account. the depreciation base used in compunng the uepreciation for the months of January and December.
respectively . »1th respect 10 road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others. the depreciation charges tor which are not includible 1n operaung
expenses of the respondent. but for which the deoreciation reserve 1s reconded 1n the accounts of the respondent. If the base tor road is other than the onginal cost
ur estimatea onginal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau o Accounts. brought to a current date by the respondent trom 1ts Order No. 3 records and
accounts. or :s other than ledger vaiue for equipment, a tull expiandtion should be given

3 In column (d) snow the composite rates used (o compute the deprecianon for the month of Decemoer and on bnes 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
percentage for ail road and equipment accounts. respecuvely. ascenained by apprving the pnmary accounts composite rates (0 the deprecianon base used to compute
the deprecianon for December and dividing the total also computed by the deprecianon base. .

4 [t depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty tor the discontinuance ol «ccruals should be shown in a footnute ndicaung the accountts) affected.

$ If wtal road leased to others 1s less than 5% of total road owned: omt. If total cquipment leased (o otners 1s less than S% of total equipment owned: omit.

However, Line 39, Grand Total. should be compieted.

|
Depreciation base Annual composite

1
Linel : rate

|
Lane
No Account At beginning ot vear At close of vear rpercent) lNo

1a) by 161 td) !

ROAD l I
t | 13) Grading ] |1
2+ 1d) Qner. ngnt-of-wav expenditures . 2
2 1) Tunnets and subwavs ! )
4 | 4, Bndges, trestes. and culverts i Y
S | «7) Elevated structures ! i s
6 | (8 Ties t 1 6
7 ! (9 Rail and other track matenal i .7
3 | 111) Ballast | 3
9 | 113) Fences. snow sheds. and signs Detail Omitted == 5% Rule 19
10 | 116) Station and office buildings ] i10
11 | 117) Roaawav butidings ! . 1
12 | {18) Water stations 112
13 ! (19) Fuel stauons e
14 | 120) Shops and enginenouses I s
15 { 122) Storage warchouses i V18
16 | 123) Wharves and docks | I 16
17 | (23) Coal and ore wharves | 117
18 i 125) TOFC COFC termnals [ ! 18
19 | (26) Communicarion svsiems ! HEE)
20 | (27 Signals and interiockers i 20
21 ! 129) Power plants i 21

22 | 131) Power-transmussion systems ) 22
23 | 135) Miscellaneous structures i 23
24 | (37 Roadway machines P24
15 | (39) Public improvements—Construction |25
26 | 144) Shoo machinery ! I 26
27 | 145) Power-plant machinery i i27
18 | All other road accounts 1 | 28
29| TOTAL ROAD | 129
EQUIPMENT
20 ) (52) Locomonves 20
31 | (53) Freignt-tran cars 31
32 | (54) Passenger-traun cars 32
33 | (55) Highwav revenue equipment ! 133
34 | (56) Floanng equipmesnt i P34
35 1 (57 Work equprent | 15
16 i (58) Miscellancous equipment N/A 36
i (59) Computer systems and word processing ;
37, equipment | i 37
38 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT i ! 38
39 | GRAND TOTAL — 320 i 3,219 5.64 139
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1. Thes schedule 1 to be used 1nvases where the depreciation reserve is camed 1n the accounts o the respondent and the rent theretrom 1s included in Accounts
120100, 32-12-00, 32-134X), 32.214K0), 12-22.00. and 32.234K00

2. Dinchose credits and debits 1o Aceount 738, = \ccumulated Depreciation
leased w athers. the depreviation charees lor which ane not includible 1n operating expenses of the nspondent. (See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and eyuipment owned and used by the respondent).
1. 1 any entries ane made for “Other crodits™ and Other debrs, ™ state the tacts secaswming such entnes. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g} for any pnmary
account should he shown 1n parenthess or designaied ~Dr ™
4. Detauls in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if exther toml road leased to others or wotal equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equupment owned. respecuvely. However, line 39. Grand Toul, should be completed.

351, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Ruud and £

wualy

ent Property.” dunng the year relaung to road and equipment

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Duning the year Dunng the vear
Balance Charges 10 Balance
Lane| Crima Account Jt beginming operanng Other credits | Retirements | Other debis | at close of  [Line
No [Chech of seur expenses year No.
ta) th W) ) te) [{L] ()
ROAD

1 1.3 Grading 1

2 141 Other. nght-ol-way cxpenditunes | ] 2

3 | 15) Tunnels and subwavs 3

4 1160 Badges. inesties. and culvens 4

s i (1) Elesated structures 5

[ %) Ties ! 6

7 (9 Rail and uther trach matenal 7

£ {11) Ballam 8

9 113) Fences. snow sheds, and signs Detail [Omitted -} 5% Rule 9
10 {160 Staton and otfice bualdings 10
11 (17 Ruadwas buildines 11
12 (1%) Water stations 12
13 (19 Fuel sanons 13
14 (200 Shops and cneineiouses | 14
15 122) Storage warchouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docka 16
17 124) Cual and ure wharves | 17
18 125 TOFC.COFC tcmunais { 18
19 126) Communication svstens | | 19
20 (27) Signals and nteriochers | 20
21 (29) Power plants | 21
2| 131) Power-trunsamissum svatems n
b {35) Mincellaneous structures 23
;) (37 Roadwav machines 24
25 119) Public impruovements—Cuonruction | 2S5
% (44) Shop machmnery® ] 26
7 (35) Power-plant machinery ! e
238 All uther road accounts | 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29

EQUIPMENT

Y (52) Locomouves

31 (53) Freight-tramn cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-tamn cars n
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment | 33
34 (56) Floanng equipment | 34
35 (S7) Work equipment ! 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment ] 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word l 37

processing cquupment '

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT i é
19 | GRAND TOTAL 4 RI3 1 33T L JR7 | 857 39

*To be reported with equpment expense rather than W&S expense.
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42 Road Initials: CR Year 1990

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company)
(Dol lars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year.
This investment represents the aggregate of property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the
respondent's transportation service. Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts
731. Road and Equipment Property, and 732. Improvements on Leased Property, of the respondent, less
any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges
(including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others
under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and
(b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads)
used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bridges
(including equipment of other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment
from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in
property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L),
inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased properties (0).

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next the
data for companies whose entire properties are used in transportation service of the respondent,
divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and others
(0), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total
for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation
property leased to carriers and others.

4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report
miles in whole numbers.

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies
whose names appear in column (b). Values of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or
or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If
separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in
column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the
comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote.

Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference

to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for
the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of
property of private owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explained.

6. In colum (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the
year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is applicable to the property of the carriers
whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation and
Class Miles of road |Investments |amortization of
Line| (See Name of company used (See Ins.4)|in property |defense projects|Line
No. |Ins.2) (whole numbers) |(See Ins. 5)| (See Ins. 6) [No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
; R Consolidated Rail Corporation 10,755 7,907,799 1,943,893 1
2
z L St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 40 4,049 1,369 3
4
5 5
6 6
7 0 CRC Properties, Inc. 22,578 1,306 7
8 CRR Investments 20 4 8
9 Canadian National Railway Co. 602 275 9
10 Chicago & Western Indiana RR Co. 2,335 10
1" Indianapolis Stock Yards Co., Inc. 1,500 1
12 Total O 27,035 1,585 | 12
13 13
14 Less: Investment in Railroad Property 14
15 Leased to Others 15
16 16
17 Grand Trunk Western RR Co. -91 17
13 Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. -2,685 18
19 Port Authority Trans-Hudson Corp. -55 19
20 Total Leased to Others -2,831 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
3 TOTAL 10,795 7,936,052 1,946,847 | 31
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1.
2.

352A.

352B. [INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(Dollars in Thousands)

In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the
year in property of respondent and each group or class of companies and properties.
The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on Line 44
herein, should correspond with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule

for each company or property included in the schedule.
Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on
6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of

3.

property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable.

Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately

Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly ex-

plain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other carriers.

4.

Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29.
should be briefly identified and explained.
from the Comnmission for exceptions to prescribed accounting.
when explaining the amounts reported.

or column headings without specific authority from the Commission.

The items reported
Also include here those items after permission is obtained
Reference to such authority should be made
Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub

Line|Cross Account Respondent| Lessor Inactive Other Line
No. [check Railroads|(proprie- Leased No.
tary comp-| Properties
anies)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 119,159 183 1,158 1
2 (3) Grading 212,951 416 1,619 2
3 —-- |- (4)-Other, right-of-way expenditures 1,838 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 24,913 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 191,537 Y44 427 5
6 (7) Elevated structures 2,574 6
7 (8) Ties 1,180,364 1,641 66 7
8 (9) Rail and other track material 2,177,062 1,105 45 8
9 (11) Ballast 810,376 252 127 9
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 724 46 Cr. -3 ] 10
1 (16) Station and office buildings 124,202 26 18,696 | 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 11,863 1112
13 (18) Water stations 577 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 21,703 3| 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 82,497 9115
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 796 294 | 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 68,478 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 65,777 19
20 (26) Communication systems 72,709 13 Cr. -67 | 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 294,919 106 Cr. 471 | 21
22 (29) Power plants 1,030 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 8,030 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 2,743 1| 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 100,962 25
26 (39) Public improvements-Construction 33,356 65 Cr. -67 | 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 44,701 14 | 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 2,871 28
29 . Leased property capitalized 29
rental (explain)
30 Other (specify and explain) 30
3n TOTAL ROAD 5,658,712 4,030 21,862 | 31
32 (52) Locomotives 871,914 32
33 (53) Freight-train cars 909,137 33
34 (54) Passenger-train cars 34
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 13,611 35
36 (56) Floating equipment 36
37 (57) Mork equipment 93,109 37
38 (58) Miscel laneous equipment 68,157 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word 39
processing equipment 98,673 13

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2,054,601 13 | 40
41 (76) Interest during construction 41
42 (80) Other elements of investment 42
43 (90) Construction work in progress 194,486 19 2,329 | 43
44 GRAND TOTAL 7,907,799 4,049 24,204 | 44
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Road Intiats: CR Year l9_2..0

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410
Cross-checks
Schedule 410 Schedule 210
Line 620, columa (h) = Line 14, coiumn (b)
Line 620, column (f} = Line 14, column (d)
Line 620, columa (g) = Line 14, column (e)
Schedule 412
Lanes 136 thru 138 column (f) - Line 29 column (b}
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 = Line 29, columa (¢)
column (f) i
Schedule 414
Line 231, columa (f) - Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 230, columa (N - Line 19, columas (e} thru (g)
Schedule 415
Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) - Lines §5, 38, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, column (f) - Lines 24, 39, column (D
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) - Lines 32, 38, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (N
And
Schedule 414
Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru {g)
Schedule 415
Line 213, column (0 - Lines 5, 38, columns (¢) and (d)
Line 232, columa (f) - Lines 24, 39, columns (¢) and (d)
Line 317, column (f) - Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (¢) and (d)
Lines 202, 203, 216, columa (f) (equal Lines 5, 38, column (b)
10 or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, columa ()
Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal Lines 24, 39, column (b)
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 235, column (f))
Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, coiumn (f) (equal Lines 32, 3§, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)
to or greater than, but varance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))
Schedule 417
Line 507, columa () - Line 1, column (j)
Line 508, columa () - Line 2, column (3)
Line 509, columa () - Liae 3, column (j)
Line 510, column (f) - Line 4, column ()
Line 511, columa (f) - Line 5. column (j)
Line 512, columa () - Line 6, column (j)
Line 513, column () - Line 7, column (j)
Line 514, column (f) =- Line 8, column ()
Line 515, column (f) - Line 9, column (j)
Line 516, column (N - Lige 10, column (j)
Line 517, column (f) = Line 11, column ()
Schedule 450 Schedule 210
Line 4 column b = Line 47 column b
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52 Road Initials: CR Year 1990
412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Report freight expenses only.
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the
depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column (f) lines, 136, 137, and 138.
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures.
The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported
in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135.
If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by
property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the
categories® depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable
leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the
categories of leased property.
4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated
in column (d) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29
shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335.
5. Report on lLine 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27.
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37
of schedule 415.
Line|Cross| Property Category Depreciation|Lease/Rental |Amortization|Line
No.|Check| account (net) adjustment | No.
during year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 2 1
2 3 Grading 2,925 5 2
3 4 Other right-of-way expenditures 58 3
A 5 Tunnels and subways 320 4
5 6 Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4,722 6 5
6 7 Elevated structures 139 6
7 8 Ties 39,003 18 7
8 9 Rail and other track material 39,891 13 8
9 1 Ballast 15,984 4 9
10 13 Fences, snowsheds, and signs 28 1 10
1" 16 Station and office buildings 11,297 1
12 17 Roadway buildings 525 12
13 18 Water stations 6 13
14 19 Fuel Stations 850 14
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 2,543 15
16 22 Storage warehouses 16
17 23 Wharves and docks 12 17
18 24 Coal and ore wharves 2,012 18
19 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 5,722 19
20 26 Communication systems 7,317 20
21 27 Signals and interlockers 16,655 1 21
22 29 Power plants 3 22
23 31 Power transmission systems 234 23
24 35 Miscel laneous structures 88 24
25 37 Roadway machines 9,318 25
26 39 Public improvements; construction 495 1 26
27 45 Power plant machines -3 27
28 — Other lease/rentals N/A 7,116 N/A 28
29 * — TOTAL 160,144 7,167 29
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Road Imtials  CR Year 1990 Revised /34 ss

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report fregar expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all naturai expenses relaung to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fueis and
lubricants, purchased services and general).

3. Report in column (b) net reparr expense excluding the cost to repawr damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

{a) Locomouves, une $ plus line 38 compared 10 the sum of Schedule10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduls 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 pius 235 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not report 1n Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The ailocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shail be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expenss for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported 1n columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will reiate to Scheduies 340 and 342.

Deprecuation charges reported on columns (¢) and (d) will balancs to Scheduie 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomouves, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Scheduie 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shail be reported 1n column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shail equal the equipment amoruzation adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, columa (c), of Schedule 335.

16. Lease/Rentais reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:
a. Locomouves, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
_ in Schedule 414 and are not to be included i1 Schedule 415). .

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 16, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Scheduie 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report ia Schedule 415 the Trailer and Contaner rentais
reported in Schedule 414,

7. Investment base by types of cquipment shail be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It shouid include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included 1n the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32.2200, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. ;

Property Used But Not Owned should aiso be inciuded when the rent is included 1n Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equai the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totais of columns (g) and th), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (5) The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equail the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (1) and (j), on Schedule $15.
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56 Road Initials: CR Year 1990

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT
(Dotlars in Thousands)
Depreciation Amortization
Line|Cross Types of Equipment Repairs Owned Capitalized| Adjustment |Line
No. |Check (net expense) Lease net during | No.
year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diesel Locomotives-Yard 10,734 1,983 1
2 Diesel Locomotives-Road 93,073 16,262 34,002 2
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3
4 Other Locomotive-Road 4
5 * TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 103,807 18, 245 34,002 5
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box-Plain 40 Foot 5 6
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 2,190 95 510 7
8 Box-Equipped 9,508 5,477 3,218 8
9 Gondola-Plain 5,761 3,361 3,207 9
10 Gondol a-Equipped 3,028 1,128 2,361 10
1 Hopper-Covered 6,798 1,276 2,605 11
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 8,768 10,796 11,305 12
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 821 373 202 13
14 Refrigerator-Mechanical 220 1 14
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 1,584 569 355 15
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 2,094 2 16
17 Flat Multi-level 1,520 76 17
18 Flat-General Service 1,611 166 13 18
19 Flat-Other 3,222 264 13 19
20 ALl Other Freight Cars 6,562 2 20
21 Cabooses 182 584 21
22 Auto Racks 887 887 6,269 22
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 23
24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 54,761 25,055 30,060 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrigerated Trailers 149 25
26 Other Trailers 12,928 1,270 808 26
27 Refrigerated Containers 27
28 Other Containers 86 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chassis 15 30
31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 31
32 * TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 13,178 1,270 808 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Marine Line-Haul 33
34 Local Marine 34
35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36 * (Freight Portion) 36
37 * Computer systems & word processing equip. 4,606 5,682 9,746 37
38 w Machinery-Locomotives(1) 3,552 663 140 38
39 * Machinery-Freight Cars(2) 1,050 691 147 39
40 * Machinery-Other Equipment(3) 794 208 44 40
41 * Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 20,374 8,810 4,169 41
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 30,376 16,054 14,246 42
43 TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENTY (FREIGHT PORTION) 202,122 60,624 79,116 43
(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column
(f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216.
(2) The data to be reported on Line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column
(f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235.
(3) The data to be reported on Line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column
(f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portion of line 320.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: CR

Year 1990

57

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued

Investment base as of 12/31 Accunulated depreciation as of 12/31
Line|Cross| Lease & Rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized Line
No. |Check (net) lease lease No.
f) (9) h) i) (§))
1 -54 32,456 8,819 1
§ -2,314 263,333 576,125 72,334 262,890 g
4 4
5 -2,368 295,789 576,125 81,153 262,890 5
6 6
7 392 2,011 9,235 1,017 8,549 7
8 95 106,569 57,096 51,825 40,921 8
9 9 54,782 57,824 24,259 32,881 9
10 454 23,823 40,331 12,046 29,335 { 10
11 429 26,929 41,504 13,571 37,106 | 11
12 1,060 159,472 173,302 66,118 139,985 | 12
13 7,865 3,387 3,977 2,336 | 13
14 3 2 14
15 1 12,016 3,985 6,075 3,395 | 15
16 19 9 16
17 1,592 805 17
18 -38 3,522 1,781 18
19 1 5,588 316 2,825 198 | 19
20 427 40 24 | 20
21 12,314 6,226 21
gg 63 18,738 86,874 9,474 20,427 gg
24 2,903 435,243 473,89 200,010 315,155 | 24
25 25
26 6,776 6,835 2,303 4,971 | 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 3
32 6,776 6,835 2,303 4,971 | 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 2,947 57,290 41,383 31,776 25,941 | 37
38 18,109 860 7,223 556 | 38
39 18,885 895 7,532 579 | 39
40 5,682 270 2,266 175 | 40
41 2,360 121,294 39,972 54,228 22,733 | 41
42 5,307 221,260 83,380 103,025 49,984 | 42
43 5,842 959,068 1,140,234 386,491 633,000 | 43

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment
recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment.

(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by
multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite rate for Property

Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e).

calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335,

This
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Schedule 418
Instruction:
This schedule will show the investments in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by primary account.
Column

(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts
are included therein.

(b) = the total investment in that primary account.

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.

{d) = the current year amortization.

(e) = the accunulated amortization relating to the leased properties.

418.

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES
(Dol lars in thousands)

CAPITAL LEASES

Line Total Investment Current Accumulated |Line
No.| Primary Account No. and Title Investment at End Year Amortization| No.
At End of Year| of Year Amortization
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1| (16) Station & office buildings 124,202 9,281 966 7,601 1
2 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 68,478 23,133 579 4,603 2
3 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 65,777 1,739 1,450 8,048 3
4 | (37) Roadway machines 100,962 19,535 2,848 14,507 4
5 | (44) Shop machinery 44,701 2,025 331 1,310 5
6 | (52) Locomotives 871,914 576,125 34,614 262,890 6
7 | (53) Freight-train cars 909,137 473,894 30,375 315,155 7
8 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 13,611 6,835 809 4,970 8
9 | (57) Work equipment 93,109 16,617 872 8,39 | 9
10 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 68,157 23,355 3,544 14,641 | 10
(59) Computer systems and word
1 processing equipment 98,673 41,383 9,746 25,941 | 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 TOTAL 2,458,721 1,203,922 86,134 668,015 | 30
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Road Imzials: Year 19 63
458. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars 10 Thousands)
A. Raway Taxes.
JLins {Cross .
o, lcoect Kind of tax Amount ';:"
(a) (b)
1 Other thas U.S. Government Tazss 67,810 !
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normal Tax and Surtax 33,700 2
3 Excess Profits 3
4 Totl - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 33,700 4
s Raulrosd Renrement 190 330 5
6 Hospital Insurance 13.212 6
7 Supplemental Answites 10, 700 7
8 Unemployment Insurance 26,949 ]
9 All Other United Stazes Taxes 989 9
10 Total - U.S. Government Tazes 275.880 10
1 Total ~ Railway Tazes 347,690 1

B. Adjustments to Federal income Taxes

accounting penod.

1. Incolumn (a) are listed the parnculars which most often cause a differennal between taxabie income and pretax accountng income. Other partculars which
cause such a differennal shouid be histed under the capanon Other (Speaify), including State and other taxes defesred if computed separately. Minor items, esch
iess than $100.000. may be combined in a singie entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicase 1 column (b) the beginmung of the year towl df Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 appiicable 10 each parucular item 1n column (a).

3. Indicate 1n column (c) the net change 1n Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of uming differences onginaung and reversing in the current

4. Indicate 1n column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjustments 10 eluninate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debuts) due 10
appiywng or recogmzing a loss carry-forwand or a loss carry-back.
5. The 1ol of line 19 1n columns (¢) and (d) shouid agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) (0 Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes — Extraordinary ltems, for the current year.
6. Indicase 1 column (¢) the cumuiative total of columns (b), (¢), and (d). The total of column (¢) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.

[Line Beg of Net credits '
No. Partculars b-h:u yeur (charges) for Adjustments ME':‘L l:
cutrent year
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e)
I | Accelerased deprecianon, Sec. 167 I.R.C.: Guideiine lives pursuant| 1
1o Rev. Proc. 62-21.
2 | Accelerated amornzanon of facihues, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 2
3 | Accelerated amoruzanon of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 3
4 | Amortuzatnon of nghts of way, Sec. 185 I.R.C. 4
5 | Other (Specify) 5
6 6
7 7
3| See Note 4 To Financial Statements 3
9 9
10 10
11 i1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16

18 { Invesument tax credit®

TOTALS
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Coatinued
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

*Footnotes:
1. If flow-through method was elected. indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of invesiment tax credit s
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected.

{1 Indicate amount of credit uuhized as a reduction of tax hablity for current year.

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied 10 reducuion of tax hability but deferred for accounung purposes

(3) Baiance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual
(3) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce curent year's tax accrual
(5) Total decrease 1n current year's tax accrual resulting from use of invesument tax credits.

(% TN T I I ]

2. Estmated amoumt of future earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for whnch the report 1s made. See Note 4 To Financia H one

Statements
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CR Year 1990

65

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Dol lars in Thousands)

Give a brief description of all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Account 555,
Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or
Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary

Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriation Released; 606,
Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations for
Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriation for Other Purposes.
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in

1f appropriations released reflect

either account exceeds 10X of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items
in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

Line|Account Item Debits Credits |Line
No. No. No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 606 | Other Credits to Retained Earnings: 1
2 Transactions related to the sale of Penna. Truck Lines (PTL) 16,631 2
3 Earned ESOP compensation 6,549 3
4 Tax benefit - dividends on ESOP stock 6,190 4
5 1 5
6 Total 29,370 6
7 — 1 7
8 616 | Other debits to retained earnings: 8
9 Column (b) 9
10 Unearned ESOP compensation 287,848 10
" Retirement of treasury stock 29,742 1
12 Excess of book value over purchase price of stock options 12
13 exercised 1,537 13
14 _— 14
15 Total 319,127 15
16 —_— 16
17 Column (c) 17
13 Transactions related to the sale of Penna. Truck Lines (PTL) 16,631 ‘1Ig
1
20 20
21 21
22 519 |Miscellaneous Income: 22
23 Gain on sale of non-depreciable property 27,920 | 23
24 Income on Company-owned life insurance 4,229 | 24
25 Foreign investment income 3,592 | 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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66 Road Initials: CR Year 1990

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation
or other association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or
suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year.

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2

years after the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Line Names of all parties Description Amount of |Sole or joint|Line
No. principally and primarily contingent contingent |No.
liable liability liability
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Conrail Mercury, Inc. Equipment lease payments to Strick Trailer 1,248 |Sole 1
2 Leasing 2
3 3
4 |St. Lawrence & Adirondack 1st Mortgage Bonds, 5%, due 7/1/1996 590 |Sole 4
5 Railway Company 2nd Mortgage Bonds, 6%, due 10/1/1996 352 |Sole 5
6 6
7 |Waynesburg Southern Railroad 74% First Mortgage Bonds due 9/1/1993, 8,307 |Sole 7
8 Company Series A 8
9 10,497 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
i3 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 - 38

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance
by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such con-
tract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year.

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2
years after date of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court
proceedings.

Finance Docket number, title, Amount Sole or joint
Line| and maturity date and concise Names of all guarantors and sureties contingent contingent |Line
No. description of agreement or liability of liability |No.
obligation guarantors
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline. show the requirements compensanng balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure is
required cven though the arrangement 15 not reduced to wnung.

g —

1. Disclose compensazing balances not legaily restncted, lines of credit used and unused. average interest ratz of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maxamum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time depoaits and ceruficates of deposit consuruting compensaung balances not legally restncted shouid be disclosed.

3. Compensanng balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensanng balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and 1n Account 717, Other Funds. should also be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to requure disclosure in foomotes when the aggregate of wnitten and oral agreement balances
amount 10 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unresincted plus marketable secunues).

6. When a camer 1s not 1n comphance with a compensating balance requurement, that fact should be disciosed along with stated and possible sancuons
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictabie) and matenal.

Nothing to Report
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Road Initials: CR Year 1990 69
SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.
1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
hi?e Account No. Title Source c?gé:“ﬁ? sgar h;?e
51 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 1
2 | 764 Equipment obligation and Other Long-Term Debt
due Within One Year Sch. 200, L. 39 102,295 2
3 | 7657767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 1,051,962 | 3
4 | 766 Equipment Obligations sch. 200, L. 42 15,908 | &
5 | 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 596,898 5
6 | 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 )
7 | 770.1/770.2] Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 46 -7,297 7
8 Total Debt Sum L. 1-7 1,759,746 8
9 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note 1. 45,337 9
10 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 690,166 | 10
1 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L.9 and 10 735,503 | 11
12 Percent Directly Related to Road L.9+L. 11 6.16%| 12
(2 decimals)
13 ' Percent Directly Related to Equipment L.10+L. 1N 93.84%| 13
(2 decimals)
14 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L. 8 minus L. 11 1,024,243 | 14
15 Road Property Debt (L. 12 x L. 14) 108,430 | 15
plus L. 9
16 Equipment Debt (L. 13 x L. 14) 1,651,316 | 16
plus L. 10
11. Interest Accrued During the Year:
Line Balance at |Line
No. |Account No. Title Source Close of year|No.
17 | 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 190,091 | 17
18 | 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 18
19 | 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 19
20 Total Interest Sum of Lines 17-19 190,091 | 20
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. 29 | 21
22 Net Interest Expense L. 20 minus L. 21 190,062 | 22
23 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 3. 5,327 | 23
24 Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 58,528 | 24
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or
Equipment Property Debt L.22 - (L.23+L.24) 126,207 | 25
26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23 + (L.25xL.12) 13,101 | 26
27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24 + (L.25xL.13) 176,961 | 27

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies.
Note 3. This Interest related to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
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Road lmoals: CR Year l9ﬂ

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State paruculars of all tracks operared by the respondent at the close of the year. according to the following classificauon:
(1) Lune owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
14} Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent. owner being (A) an affiliated corporaton. or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
t5) Line operated under irackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numpered classes. in the order listed above. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of ack should be reported 10 the nearest WHOLE muie aajusted to accord with fooungs. 1 ¢.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fracuon less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter. if any) indicaung its class in accordance wrth the preceding classificauon.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. histing each proportion once 1n any grouping. Canadian mileage
should be segregated and 1dentified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini
of singie or first main rack). and in the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and tum-outs; way
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as tollows:

Running tracks. Runming tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, eic.. including tum-outs from those tracks o clearance points

Wav switching tracxs. Station, team. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service 1s maintained

Yard swiiching tracks. Yards wnere separate switching services are mawntzned. including ciassification. house, team. industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns in columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industnies, such as mines. miils. smelters. factones, etc. Tracks befonging 10 an
industry for which no rent 1s payable shouid not be inciuded.

Tracxs leading 10 and in gravel and sand pits and quarnes. the cost of which 1s chargeaole to a cleanng account and which are used 1n getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be inciuded

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the vear to which it has atle in perpetuity.

Class (2) inciuaes each hine. full utle 1o winch 1s in an inactive propnietary corporation of the respondent (1.¢.. one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligations are held by or for the respondent. and which is operatea by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said
propnetary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obliganons rest in a corporation controlied by or
controlling the respondent, but in the case of anv such inclusion. the facts of the relanon io the respondent of the corporation holding the securtties should be fullv
setjorth in a jootnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been pracucally absorbed in a controlling corporation. and which neither operates property nor
aarmnisters s financial atfairs, if it mantains an organizanon. i does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintuning utle to
property or franchises. ’

Class (3) inciudes ali tracks operated under a {ease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest in the property. wich a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes 1s immatenal 1n this connection.

Class i4) 15 the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon earmings or other fact.

Class (5) inciudes all tracks operateq and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trawns. Inthe road ot this
class the respondent has no propnetary neghts. but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class. also. all main tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joinr or common owner or a joint lessee or under anv joint arrangemeru should be shown in 1ts appropnate class. and the entry
of length shouid be ot the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) artached.

Road operated by the respondent as agznt for another camer should not be included 1n this schedule.
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T4 Road Initials: CR Year 1990

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc.
Proportion Miles of Miles of Miles of Miles of | Miles of
Line Class| owned or second all other passing way yerd Line
No. leased by Miles of main main tracks, sWitching)switching] TOTAL |No.
Respondent road track tracks cross-overs,| tracks tracks
& turnouts
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (9 h) (i)
1 1 100X USA 10,703 2,71 256 1,450 1,519 5,043 21,685 1
2 1 100% CAN 16 2 18 2
3 1 50X USA 36 34 12 15 31 128 3
4 1J 33% UsA 3 3 4
5 1 25% USA 2 2 5
6 6
7 TOTAL 1 10,755 2,748 256 1,464 1,534 5,079 21,836 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
1" b
12 3 100% USA 9 9112
13 3 100% CAN 40 3 3 46 | 13
14 14
15 TOTAL 3 49 3 3 55 | 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 4 7 1 1 9119
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 5 100% UsA 2,011 1,154 688 226 847 616 5,542 | 24
25 5 100% CAN 6 6|25
26 26
27 TOTAL S 2,017 1,154 688 ) 226 847 616 5,548 | 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
51 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
55 55
56 56
57 TOTAL 12,828 3,903 944 1,693 2,385 5,695 27,448 | 57
58 | Miles of electrified 58
road or track incl-
uded in preceding
grand total N/A
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80 Road Initials: CR Year 19 _90_
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
Iastrucuons for reporung fraight-train car data.
1. Give paruculars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.
2. Ia column (d) grve the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new” means a unx placed in service for the first ume on any railroad.
3. Unuts leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporanly out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are to be included 1n column (i). Units rented from others for a penod less than one year shouid not be included 1n column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
. . All other unus,
New vas|  Newor R o |inciuding reclassi- e
Line| Cross . L. Time-muleage rebuilt units fication and sec- |Line{
No. | Check| Cass Of equipment and car designations cars All others | purchased| \  j prop | TCOWB RS |y and umts | Na.
or built others rewritten into ; i or
PIOpeTty ac00unts, . ced from
@) L)) () @) (&) ) (B)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40 16
(Bl._. B2_))
37 Plamn box cars - 50’ and longer 37
-m7! - 7‘ - -y -
o pa T B BE 386 | 59
38 Equipped box cars 38
(All Code A, Except A_S_) 12.166 532 5 125
39 Plain gondola cars 39
(Al Codes G&J_ L J.2.J. 3. 5.4 }10,713 | 1,485 684 292 171
40 Equpped gondoia cars 40
(ALl Code B) 3,988 143 3
41 Covered hopper cars 41
(C._1.C.2.C.3.C.4) 5,637 407 100
42 Open top hopper cars—general service 42
(All Code H) 20.788 | 2,686 790 113
43 Open top hopper cars—speaial service 43
(J__0, and All Code K) 2,427 143
“ Refrigerator cars—mechanical “
(RS_.R6.R7.R8.R9)
45 Refrigerator cars—non-mechamcal 45
®O., R R2) 1,648 | 186
46 Flat cars—-TOFC/COFC 46
(All Code P. Q and S, Except Q8. ) 37
P Flat cars—muiti-level 4
(All Code V) 4,982 892
43 Flat cars—general service 1. 254 48
(F10_, F20_, F30.) ’ -
49 Flat cars—other 49
(F1.F2 F3,F 4, FS5, F6.
F_8_, F40.) 1, 798
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 galions 50
(T.0T__LT.2T.3,T. 4T 5,
Except T000)
51 Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over 51
(T..6,T__7.T__8, T..9
52 All other freight cars 3 52
(AS.. F.7_. All Code L and Q8. ) 1
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 65.837 | 4,823 2.351 1.090 552 53
54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 713 54
53 TOTAL (lines 53. 54) 65,8371 5,536 2,31 1,050 22Z s
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Road Instials: Year 19 o 81
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
4. Columa (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars. report the normunal capacaty (in
toas of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for 1n Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars 1o capacity in tons of the
commodity wiuch the car 13 intended to carry custormnanly.
5. Time-ouleage cars refers 1o freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose interiine rental is settied on a per diem and line
haul nuicage baws under “Code of Car Hire Ruies™ or wouid be so sertied if used by anocher ratiroad.
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Unuts at close of year
{concluded) Total in service of respondent
Units retred from {col. {D) & (j))
Aggregate capacity
Line | Cross servme. “I lﬁml Leased from | Time-nuleage of unus reported Line!
No. [Check “Tm including Owned and used others cars All ocher mcol. (k) & @) Leased to others No.
reclassificanon * (see ns. 4)
(h) ® [0) (k) m (m) (a)
36 16
101 333 11 294 50 24,648
. 1,319 7,964 3,545 | 11,509 804,535 13 |
39 39
2,073 8.447 2,825 | 10,820 452 | 1,016,157
“ 191 2,312 1,631 3,943 364 981 “
“ 370 3,925 1,849 | 5,402 372 562,221 a
42 42
1,836 15,944 6.597 | 20,429 2,112 2,131,676
43 43
164 2.337 ©9 2.406 187,359
“ a“
45 45
(280) 1,934 180} 1,938 176 151-.497
“ 10 2 25 27 6,070 “
a7 47
390 67 5,417 5.484 215,277
48
433 767 54 821 60,560 @
49 49
(196) 602 1,392 1,994 148,394
50 30
3t st
52 52
13 - - -
53 6.424 44 6734 23,5851 65,0h7 5 167 5,673,375 13 53
54 11 702 - NIA 702 N/A s4
55 0,435 45,336 23.595] 65,067 3,864 5 673,375 T3 3
* Units in storage which are fully reserved, including 308 cabooses.
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82 Road [niuals: CR. Year 19 __ 90
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unuts in service of respon- Changes during the vear
dent at beginning of year Unats wnstalled
. All other unuts,
. New Rebuilt units 1§, -+ ding reclassi-
Line| Cross |, s of equipment and car desgnations | Perdiem | All others m units ar::ullxu::: fication and scc- |Linel
Na. | Check equl 3| 1eased from 5 ond hand umes |Na.
or built rewntien into
others ts purchased or
PrOperTY 3CC0UntS|, aced from others|
(a) (b) (c) d) (e) (f) ()
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

56 Self-propelled vessels N/A 56

[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.]
57 Non-self-propelled vessels N/A 57

[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1._ Z67,, Z68_, 269_ 59
60 Dryvan U2 _ Z_ _, 26, 1-6 2,310 485 60
61 Flat bed U3 _, Z3__ 81
62 Open bed U4, Z4__ 62 |
63 Mechamscal refrigerator US_ _ 25__ 63
64 Buik hopper UO_ _, Z0__ o)
65 Insulated UT__. ZT__ 65
6 Tank ' Z0__, U6__ &
67 Other trailer and container 67

(Special equipped dry van U9__,

Z8...29..)
68 Tractor 68
;] Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 2.310 485 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitting code “CN” to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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Road Imsials: 3
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Unuis at close of year
(conciuded) Total in service of respondent
(col. (D) & ()
renired from
_ Units e ondent ) Aggregate capacity _
rmc"’“ whether owned Owned and used "‘”""“h;;""' Per diem All other of usuts "’""'ul Leased 1o others L""r
. wncludi m col. (k) & (1) No.
or leased. including (see 1ns. 4)
reclasmificanon
() 0] Q) k) M (m) ()
56 N/A 56
7 N/A
58 N/A 58
59 59
0 1.867 933 2.795 0
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
69 [ ]
70 1,862 937 2,795 F)
NOTES AND REMARKS
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give paruculars as requesied. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment tnstalled by respondent dunng the year. If
wformauon regarding the cost of any unus installed 1s not compiete at ime of filing of report. the units should be omutted. but reference to the number of unuts
ormted shouid be given in a foownote, the detauls as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year shouid not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column te) whether an
istallancn represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuait by contract in outside raulroad shops (C), or bult or rebuult 1n company or system shops
(S) mciuding units acquured through caprtalized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomouve unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class 1s meant the standard classificanon used
to distngush types of locomotve umts, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Associauon of Amencan Ralroads, and should include physical
charactensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomouve units should be 1dentified as to power source. wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
multipie-purpose dsesel locomotve A unmits (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be wdentified as to special construction or service charactenstics. such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steei boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated 1n Schedule 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost shouid be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

S. Dara for thus schedule shouid be confined to the umts reported 1n Schedule 710, columas (c) and () for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for frerght ran cars. tloating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new umits in the upper section of thus
schedule and in the lower section disciose rebuait unsts acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term *“new™ as used herein shall mean a unit or
umts piaced 10 service for the first ime on any ralroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired 1n whole or 1n part with incentive per diem funds shouid be reported on separate hines and appropnately identfied by
foomote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

Method of
L‘;{ Class of equipment Number of units Toal weight Total cost acquisiion Line
No. (tons) No.
(see nstrucuons)
(a) [{:)] (c) (d) (e)
1} Road Freight Diesel Locomotives 1
2 C 40-8W 4,000 HP 50 9,813 6l,174 L 2
3 3
3 4
5 H
6 - 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 ) 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
2 2
21 21
n 2
=3 E)
24 24
25 TOTAL 50 N/A ol,174 N/A s
REBUILT UNITS
26] 1989 Units and Cost Completed 26
n Freight Cars 150 %] g -
28 28
29| 1990 Units and Cost Completed 29
30 Diesel Locomotives 10 1,004 S 30
31 Freight Cars 940 18,81& S 31
32 32
313} 1990 Units - Cost Not Completed 13
34 Diesel Locomotives — 3 Units 34
35 Freight Cars ~6] Cars 35
36 36
n 7
38 TOTAL 1,100 N/A 22,265 N/A 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 1,150 N/A 83 439 N/A 39
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Road initial: CR Year 1990 89

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process

(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process

(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fully in a footnote)

(4) Relay rails.
2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half
should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one.
3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of lLoading at the point of purchase ready
for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply
and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in
gracﬁg andh:; :rain service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included
in this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Line|Class| Weight of rail Total cost of Weight of rail Total cost of Line
No. | of rail applied in| Average rail applied in| Average |No.
rail | Pounds Number |running tracks, cost Pounds Number yard, station cost
per yard| of tons |passing tracks,| per ton |per yard| of tons |team, industry,| per ton
of rail [(2,000 lLb)| cross-overs, |(2,000 Lb)|of rail |(2,000 lb)|and other swit-|(2,000 lb)
etc., during ching tracks
year during year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) th) (i
1 2 105 $156.00 1
2 2 119 3 $1 530.53 2
3 2 132 134 70 519.73 3
4 2 1324 334 211 630.95 4
5 4 105 5 1 116.95 5
6 4 115 3 108.58 6
7 4 127 24 2 100.14 7
8 4 127 307 67 217.02 8
9 4 130 7 1 70.96 9
10 4 131 10 1 97.63 | 10
1" 4 131 403 78 194.58 | 11
12 4 132 33 3 97.06 | 12
13 4 1324 137 13 92.85 | 13
14 4 133 33 3 96.51 | 14
15 4 133w 2 207.65 | 15
16 4 140 20 2 92.69 | 16
17 4 140 164 32 196.04 | 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
26 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 |TOTAL| N/A N/A 1,619 $485 $299.82 | 33
34 | Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, 34
cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid
35 | Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, 7.64 | 35
and other switching tracks in which rails were laid
36 | Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 6.36 : 36
total to date 115.08
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at
the close of the year. Only the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included.
Under Weight of rail, the various weights of rails should be given. Road and track occupied under
trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

Weight of Line-haul com- Switching and ter-
Line| rails per | panies (miles of minal companies Remarks Line
No. yard main track) (miles of all tracks) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Pounds

1 87 Less than 85 # 1

2 85 39 2

3 90 76 3

4 91 2 4

5 100 721 5

6 101 3 6

7 105 817 7

8 107 137 8

9 110 55 9
10 112 415 10
1 115 151 1"
12 118 15 12
13 119 32 13
14 122 5 14
15 125 27 15
16 127 2,262 16
17 130 1,502 17
18 131 1,561 18
19 132 1,899 19
20 133 340 20
21 136 695 21
22 140 2,521 22
23 152 274 23
24 155 172 24
25 Girder 8 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
3 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
&4 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Tran data under {tems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service 1s a speciahized scheduled shutile type service in equipment (Raslroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and desunation. The appicable tanils and/or contracts generally require that a specific mimmum tonnage or
quanuty of caricads be tendered as a unu for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
ongin and desunauon. Such tanfls and/or contracts generally contun restricted detention provisions and are subject to ume-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the umit trains for the stated penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primanly 1o
sather and distnbute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
{wo or more major concentrauoa or distnbution points. Do not include Umit Tramn staustics in Way and Through Tramn stausues. A Work Tramn
1S 3 train operated solelv or predonderantly for the purpose of transporung company (reight. work equipment or company employees. Statisucs
for Work Trans should be reported under liem 11 only. Staustics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight
moving 1n transportation trans are not to be reported in litem 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 3-04 and 8-05 as
nstructed in notes, I, K, and L.

(A) Report muiles of road operated at close of year, excluding ndustnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B} A traan-mule 13 the movement of a tramn a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-haif mile shail
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles--Running shall be based on the actual distance run berween terminais and/
or stauons and shall be computed from the official ume tables or distance tables. Train-mles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, swiching, or other work at way stauons. or for the service of heiper or pusher locomouves
or of extra locomotives on doubie-head or tripie-head trains. When the carnier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads. the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the mues aciually run and 1n accordance with the service performed. Train-males shail be kept separately for rains hauled
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar 1s a seif-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomouve.

(D) A locomouve 1s self-propelied umt of equpment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomouve umit-mile 1S a movement of a
locomotive unut a distance of | mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomouve umits. Exclude mues made by motorcars. Miles
of locomouves in heiper service shall be computed on the banis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomouves unit-miles :n road service shail be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/or stauons. Follow instrucuons
(B) regarding fracuons and official ume tabies for compuung locomouve-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-miies shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actuaily engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at termunais and way siauons.

(G) Yard switching locomouve-muiles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actuaily engaged in yard swiching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomouves for switching service 1n yards where regular switchung service 1s mamiuned and 1n terminaj switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designauons shown in Scheduie 710. Under Rairoad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars whiie on the line of the respondent rairoad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for prnivate-
line cars (whether or not under raiiroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile 1s a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of |
mile. Report miles made by NMatwcars carrying loaded highway traiiers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded [freight
car-miles and miles made dy flatcars carrying other empty highway tralers as empty freight car-mues. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by busimness cars of other than reporting carner as sieeping car-mules in Item 5-03 Report mail, &xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combunaton cars, n ltem 5-05.

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving 1a
transportation trans. Include such car-miles in item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miies made by private-iine cars (other than
raroad controlled) and shapper-owned cars for whach the railroad does not ramburse the owner oa a loaded and/or empty mule bams. If the payment for the loaded
muies includes the ety mules, the loaded and empty mules shouid not be conudered no-payment car rules. ’

(J) Revort miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
in wnich passengers are carmicd at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combinanon passenger and baggage.
passenger and maul, passenger and cxpress: mies run by sleeping, parior and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; mules run by ding,
cafe. and other cars acvoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge. and observauon cars; and muies run
by other passenger-trun cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropnate source, compute weight 1n tons (2,000 pounds. item 6-01 includes
weight of ail locomotive umts moved | mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exciuded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind focomouive umts (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile :n transportauion trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miies 1n transportation trains inciude work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropnalte source, compulte ton-mules of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue ireight moved one mile 1 transportauion tran. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of
freignt hanaled 1n mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freght shouid correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the inual term: s and
the ume at the final terminais, tncluding tramns switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatches~ rain
reports. Include ume of motorcar service performed by t-ain locomotives at terminais and way stations. Report 1n ltem 9-02 train switching
hours included in Item 9-01 Train switching 1s the ume spent by the train while performing switching service at terminais and way suuons
where no reguiar vard service 1s maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomouves in the tran.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Concluded

(N) Yard swuching hours are hours expended tn switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
uned, including terminai switching and transfer service in connecuon with the transportauon of revenue and incidertaily of company freight.
Hours n yard switching are independent of the number of iocomotives used.

(Q) Work-train miles inciude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as offictal inspection; inspection trains for raiiway Com-
missioners for which no revenue 1s received; trains running special with fire apparatus (0 save carrier’s property from destruction; trains run for
Lransporung the carner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge 1s :ade, wrecking trains, trains run solefy for the purpose
of transporung company matertal;, trains run for distnbuting matenal and supplies for use in connecion with operauons; and all other trains
used 1n work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged inaidentally in swiiching company matenals in company shops or
matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each tran. For exampie, if a car moves loaded (1) 1n a way train from the origination points, (2) 1n two through trains, and (3) in a way train to
the destunation point, the total count of loaded cars wouid be four: iwo counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through truns. Therefore, cach car onginated or received from a connecting carrier receives an inihial count. pius one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additionai count 1s given because of crew change or changes n track 1den-
uficauon number uniess there 18 a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue btiling shall be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trulers/contaners, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded 10 and from TOFC and muiupie level freight
cars when the work is performed at the rairoad's expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue traiiers/containers picked up, plus revenue tratlers/containers deitvered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway nterchange service, when the work 18 performed at the rairoads’ expense. (Performed at ralroads’ expense means that raiiroad
employees perform the service or that the raroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those
traslers/containers which are prcked up or delsivered by s shipper or motor carner elc. when a gq_ﬂ' provision requires the shipper-motor carrner

etc. and not the railroad to perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Columa (b).

(S) Report under Manne Terminais, [ter 16, the tons loaded onto and unioaded from manne vesseis a( the expense of the reportng rasiroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on hine at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to fresght cars other than cabooses
owned by other ratlroads, whoss interline rental is settied on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules.

Carners will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point shouid be considered “‘on line."" Unser-
viceabie cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on reparr tracks repaired and awaiung switching, cars
on repaur tracks undergoing or awaiting repars switching, cars awaiing movement 1o repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to
be repaired 1n train yard without loss of ume), car moving empty in trans en route o shop, and cars stored awasting disposition.

Surpius cars are cars which are in serviceable condition availabie for loading at the imual count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. A record shail be made of all such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day foliowing the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertmn those sull not placed for loading. The count of surplus cars shall include cars
assembled 1n advance 1o meet loading requirements of more than one day; cars which have not been moved because of infrequent trun service
as on branch lLines; cars set aside or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos. rough freight, etc.; and cars stored
because of seasonal decline 1 traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surpius cars shail not include cars out of service n connection
with repaurs, cars actually moving en route (o OWRers., CArs moving on car service order, or cars in transit to losding points on hoiding road or to
another road. The phrase “‘placed for loading’" refers to (1) physical switching of a car into position for loading, (2) physical swiching of a car
1nto possession of a shupper who will subsequently move it to loading position, and (3) physical swiching onto tracks at a fresghthouse, prer, ete.,
for the purpose of bewng loaded.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line|Cross Freight Passenger [Line
No. |Check Item description train train No.
(a) (b) (c)
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 12,828 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX
2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,477,303 XXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 3,645,724 XXXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 29,779,434 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 34,902,461 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 34,902,461 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX
Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX
8 3-01 Unit Trains 3,886,275 XXXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 7,694,375 XXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 86,994,445 10
1 3-04 TYOTAL (lines 8-10) 98,575,095 1
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 4,848,090 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 13,848,078 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 117,271,263 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
4-01 RR Ouwned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXX XXXXKX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 158 XXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 68,128 XXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 130,908 XXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 62,749 |  xxxxxx 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 31,217 XXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 64,403 XXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 173,775 XXXXXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 8,244 XXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 11,358 XXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 38,726 XXXXXX 264
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 54,128 XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 12,366 XXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 2,135 XXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 20,406 XXXXXX 28
29 4-024 All other Car Types-Total 1,533 XXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 680,234 XXXXXX 30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued
Line{Cross Freight Passenger |Line
No. {|Check Item description train train No.
(a) (b) (c)
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX
3 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 174 XXXXXX 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 59,819 XXXXXX 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 130,318 XXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 48,605 XXXXXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 29,113 XXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 69,803 XXXXXX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 179,836 XXXXXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 8,949 XXXXXX 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 11,252 XXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanicat 26,293 XXXXXX 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 3,499 XXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 8,831 XXXXXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 3,485 XXXXXX 43
14 4-123 Flat-All Other 19,541 XXXXXX 44
45 4-124 ALl Other Car Types 1,407 XXXXXX 45
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 600,925 XXXXXX 46
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
&7 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 47
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 19,311 XXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 1,104 XXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 2,335 XXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 260 XXXXXX 51
S2 4-135 Hopper-Covered 90,141 XXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 618 XXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 533 XXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 0 XXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 2,922 XXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 431,109 XXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 89,146 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 72 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 14,990 XXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 62,434 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 49,031 XXXXXX 62
63 4-146 ALl Other Car Types 1,082 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 765,088 XXXXXX 64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Line|Cross Freight Passenger |[Line
No. |[Check Item description train train No.
(a) (b) (c)
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) XXXXRX XXXXXX
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 9,190 XXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 1,434 XXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 2,468 XXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 297 XXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 96,081 XXXXXX 70
4 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 792 XXXXXX 7
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 500 XXXXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 0 XXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3,006 XXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 18,532 XXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 61,443 XXXXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 89 XXXXXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 12,500 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 69,230 XXXXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 52,722 XXXXXX 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 483 XXXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 328,767 XXXXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 18,870 XXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) (1) 125,026 XXXXXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type XXXXXX XXXXXX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 146,348 XXXXXX 85
86 4-192 MWay Trains 115,514 XXXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 2,257,048 XXXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 2,518,910 XXXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 445 XXXXXX 89
(1) Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
Line{Cross Freight Passenger |Line
No. |Check Item description train train No.
(a) (b) (c)
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 16,861,017 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
99 6-020 Unit Trains 11,686,763 XXXXXX 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 8,358,189 xxxxxx {100
101 6-022 Through Trains 157,058,270 xxxxxx |[101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 1,854,748 xxxxxx |103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 195,818,987 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
105 7-01 Revenue 207,150 xxxxxx |105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 3,678 xXxxxxx |106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 210,828 xxxxxx {107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 84,105,632 xxxxxx {108
109 8-02 Revenue-lLake Transfer Service xxxxxx |[109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 84,105,632 xxxxxx 110
M 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 1,286,969 xxxxxx [111
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 112
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 1,286,969 xxxxxx |113
114 ~ 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110, 113) 85,392,601 xxxxxx [114
9. Train Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
115 9-01 Road Service 1,596,801 xxxxxx [115
116 9-02 Train Switching 370,928 xxxxxx |116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1,448,668 xxxxxx 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) XXXXXX XXXXXX
118 11-01 Locomotives 433,904 xxxxxx {118
119 11-02 Motorcars xxxxxx 1119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX
120 12-01 Unit Trains 322,539 xxxxxx 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 1,400,196 xxxxxx 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 5,213,382 xXxxxxx |122
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 1,979,437 xxxxxx [123
124 14. Mutti-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 1,309,590 xxxxxx 1124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 46,533 Xxxxxx |125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 14,166,397 xxxxxx [126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 10,722,155 xxxxxx {127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 1,624,813 xxxxxx |128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 26,513,365 Xxxxxx |129
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX XXXXXX
130 17-01 Serviceable 26,250 xxxxxx {130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 243 xxxxxx [131
132 17-03 Surplus 5,118 xxxxxx 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 31,61 xxxxxx 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)
State of ___P€NNsylvania
County of Philadelphia
Donald W. Mattson makes oath and says that he is Y -C€ President - Controlley
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official utle of the affiant)
of CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner 1n which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept 1n good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission, that he behieves that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the peniod of time from and including

January 1 1990 0 and including2€CE€Mber 31 19,90
0 matd wp W atta
(Signature of affiant)

Notary Public in and for the State and

March 19 91

Subscribed and swom to before me. a

28th

day of
April 4, 1994

county above named. this

My commission expires

Use a
e et sl
impression seal (Signhture of officer Aitherred fogdmynister oaths)

CAROCL ANN CONNELL. Notary Public !
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH Cuty ci Philadelpnia Phila. Gounty
(By the president or other chief officer of the réspo@ientinizsion Exaires Aol 4, 19824 J

State of Pennsylvania
Philadelphia

County of
H. William Brown makes oath and says that he 15 Sr. Vice President-Finance

(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION

(Insert here the exact legal utle or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
during the period of ume from and including

January 1 19.90 1o and incluaing D€CE€Mber 31 1990
. ]
(Signature of affiant)
Subscribed and swom to before me, a __NOtary Public in and for the State and
county above named, this 28th day of March 19. 91

April 4, 1994

My commission expires

Use an
impression seal (Signature of officer nudumm_m_mmmhw_m\m)
AMAOTARIAL CC AL

Railroad Annual Report R-1 4 CAROL ANN CONNELL. Notary Public
City cf Philadeipnia, Phila. County
My Commigsion Exoires Apnil 4 1924
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Date of lenter
Office addressed Subject Answer ]F\le num-
or telegram ; Date of letter ver of
lewer or
Name Title Month |Day{ Year Page Month |Day | Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
comecuon Page Letter o ;‘ e Officer sending letier or telegram Commussion ¢
gram ot - file number
Month [Day| Year Month {Day|{ Year Name Title Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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Road luuais: CR Year19 90

100
INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumulated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomouve equipment 78
From others 38 Electnc and other 78
Improvements to 38 Consumption of fuel diesel 9N
To others 41 Locomotive unut miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Accruais-Rajjway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid ----. 88
Apphcation of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks i which ties were laid 87
Balance sheet 59 Misceilaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capnal stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive. and floanng equipment-Classification — 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21-2 Motor rail cars owned or leased - 9
Company service equipment ” Net income 17
Compensaung balances and short-term borrowing Oath 98
arrangements 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Conungent assets and habilities 8 Statistics (See Stanstics)
Crossties (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt hoidings 69 Private line cars loaded ——- 95
Depreciation base and rates Prnivate line cars empty 95
Roaa and equipment leased Rauls
From others M Laid in repiacement 88
improvements to 32-33 Charges to operanng expenses 45
To athers 40 Addinonal tracks, new lines, and extensions ~eeeeeee——e———— 89
Owned and used 34 Miles of new track 1n which rails were laid -~eeevereemaeee 83
Elecinc locomotive equipment at close of year 68 Waght of 89
Equipment—-classified 78-83 Railway—Operaung expenses 45-53
Company service 79 Railway—Operanung revenues 16
Floaung 82-83 Resuits of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropriated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Miscellaneous items 1n accounts for year 65
Passenger-trin cars 78.79 Revenues
Inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not 1 service of respondent 78 Passenger 16
Equipmenti-Lessed, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—-{nvestment 1n 32.33
From others 34 Improvements (0 leased property 32.33
Improvements to 37 Reserve 38
Reserve 18 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates ———-— 40
To others 40 Reserve 4]
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates M
Equipment —Qwned, depreciation base rates 4 Reserve s
Reserve 3s Used-Depreciation base and rates 34
Expenses — railway operating 45-53 Reserve 18
Extraordinary items 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Termtones 75
Financal posiuon—Changes in 21-22 Secunues (see Investments)
Floating equipment 82-83 Shont-term borrowming amangements—Compensating
Freaght cars losded % balances and 67
Freight-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-muies 94 Source and application of working capatal 211-22
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Specualized service subscheduie 60
Cost 9 Statement of changes in financial position 21-2
Funded debt tsee Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranues and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Idenuty of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
Items in selected income and retaned earnings accounts — 65 Total voung power 34
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies — 30 Value per share 3
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 Voung nghts 3
Raiiway property used in transportation service 2443 Supporung scheduie—Road 56-57
Road and equipment 32-33 Suretyships—Guaranties and 66
Changes during year 32.33 Ties lad in replacement 86
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 1]
year 32.33 Tracks operated at close of year 74
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Road lnmats: CR

veur 19 90_

Miles of, at close of year

Track and traffic conditions
Train hours, yard switching
Tran oules

Tons of freight

INDEX - Coatinued
Page No. Page No.
75 Ton-mules of freight 9
83 TOFC/COFC number of revenue trallers and contawners
" loaded and unioaded N
94 Voting powers and clections 3
n Weight of rail 90
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